(D)OLEHTNG) UDW

I
From: {8 LNFHC) l(uDP)
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 7:27 AM
: dwiiaison; udfliaison
ce wpx RAEHENO) lwopy OO0 lory
: {0){B).bXHC) (UDW))6),0)(1(C) SOD)
Subject: FW: DAY OF RAGE PLANNED FOR D.C., STATE CAPITOLS and WALL STREET SEPT 17,
2011
From:[XO01CT_|(SOD)
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2011 3:17 PM

LEONC) ¥sop
:UDP);(soD); EEEmET]s0D)
Subject: RE: DAY OF RAGE PLANNED FOR D.C., STATE CAPITOLS and WALL STREET SEPT 17, 2011

Thanks|{©). | -
please include in the daily SOD brief.

all hands on deck that week in the WH zone on foot.
Please inform PPD, UD and VPPD.

From{©O.GIN(C) |(sop)

ent: Wednesday, August 24, 2011 2:34 PM
To:( VO fsop)

Subject: Fw: DAY OF RAGE PLANNED FOR D.C., STATE CAPITOLS and WALL STREET SEPT 17, 2011

Sir, FY!I for dissemination.

From: (001007 [NYC)
To: [(LOEINC) [ soD); BB _l(sop)

Sent: Wed Aug 24 14:32:09 2011
Subject: Fw: DAY OF RAGE PLANNED FOR D.C., STATE CAPITOLS and WALL STREET SEPT 17, 2011

Please make SOD assets aware, especially those who might be in NYC during this time period.
B

From:{©.00C  Tinye)
Te: nyc.sup

Sent: Wed Aug 24 14:28:40 2011

Subject: Fw: DAY OF RAGE PLANNED FOR D.C., STATE CAPITOLS and WALL STREET SEPT 17, 2011
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ATSAIC|B)E).0)7C)

Protective Intelligence Squad

New York Field Office
Office: [®IBLBINC)

NYC);[EEETO Jnvey; VO O0C Tnye)

Subject: Fw: DAY OF RAGE PLANNED FOR D.C., STATE CAPITOLS and WALL STREET SEPT 17, 2011

Erom:[007ITC) H(b)(G) ENIC) b
To: [BIR.0)7IC) NYC)

Sent: Wed Aug 24 14:02:56 2011
Subject: DAY OF RAGE PLANNED FOR D.C., STATE CAPITOLS and WALL STREET SEPT 17, 2011

(BELOW IS SOME OPEN SOURCE INFORMATION REGARDING THE ANARCHIST EVENT TO TAKE PLACE ON WALL STREET
ON 9/17/11)

From: grendelreport@yahoogroups.com [mailto:grendelreport@yahoogroups.com] On Behalf Of Beowulf
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 11:45 AM

To: grendelreport@yahoogroups.com

Subject: [grendelreport] DAY OF RAGE PLANNED FOR D.C., STATE CAPITOLS and WALL STREET SEPT 17, 2011

We have finally arrived at the junction point between anarchy and freedom in this country. Images
of the uncontrolled, planned, riots in Greece and the U.K. will be replicated right here in state
capitals and D.C. beginning on September 17th, only four weeks away. Go to the blue links in the
article below to get a deeper insight into the planning for these coordinated events. Call your police
departments to see just what preparations they're making to protect the innocent citizens and
businesses that will be targeted for destruction. Are they even being made aware of these terror
plots? We are routinely warned many weeks in advance of threatening hurricanes that usually never
reach us. These riots are so well planned that no bookie would dare take a bet that they would not
occur. Where are the official warnings?

Will the "homeless, hungry and desperate participants” crash in the windows of the appliance,
footwear and video stores in order to supply their starving families with big screen TV's, Nike's and
the latest rap recordings? What is the involvement of former Nazi, George Soros, in these events?
What members of SEIU, ACORN and the teachers' unions will be leading the charge to take
control of this nation from the "millionaires and billionaires" who have been constantly vilified by
the radical Left? What members of congress and the White House will sit smugly by and view their
trained zombies spreading terror over our land? Will this week's golfing vacation by BHO be cut
short to focus on this stated Threat?

We'll get our answers in just about one month.

"Semper Paratus!" Be Prepared!

Stuart
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DAY OF RAGE PLANNED FOR D.C., STATE CAPITOLS and WALL STREET SEPT 17, 2011

This information came out of Idaho, but this is being staged across the entire 50 states! We need to
be aware and let others know, especially those that live in the capitals, or have businesses there. If
you've seen the riots taking place in Greece, or those in the Middle East, you see a sample of what
it looks like they are planning. Let's hope that either few show up, that they stay peaceful, or that
the law enforcement agencies are able to thwart it before it occurs....

Day of rage

Bill Turner, Boise Conservative Examiner

July 31, 2011 - Like this? Subscribe to get instant updates.
Day Of Rage:

September 17th, 2011 is set to be a Day of Rage. The leftists call this a non-violent event, yet their
website, Craigslist ads and Facebook postings include information on how to resist arrest, protest in
jail and fight the legal system. The anarchists, Marxists and communists have put together a plan,
from start to finish, to takeover America. There will be trouble. The only real question, at this point,
is what are the Department of Homeland Security, the FBI, the NSA and others going to do to stop
this? So far, no one in the media is talking about this insurrection, aside from Glenn Beck who told
of it months ago. What will you and your family do to do be safe and save our way of life? It is
obvious that the commander in chief has no intention of stopping this coming event, these are, after
all, his political base.

The purveyors of the Day of Rage have done their best to make their cause sound as if it is
Libertarian or Conservative, but as one reads through the material, it becomes apparent that they
are masking their origins and intent. Corporations are blamed for much of the ills, including the
suppression of “free and fair elections”. Hiding under the guise of ‘one person/one vote’ and
campaign finance reform, fitting the ideology of B. Hussein Obama, as stated in his chastising of
the Supreme Court during his State of the Union Address, they seek to implement social justice and
a democracy, undermining the republic and electoral college process, turning elections into a
popularity contest.

The Anti-American organizers of this even, seek to have protests in all fifty state capitols, the

nations capitol and to crush the capitalist economy by disrupting Wall Street. Despite repeatedly

stating their goal is non-violence, this subversive organization lists the following among their plans:

* They call for civil disobedience and include plans on how to disrupt court, arrest and the jail

system.

* Civil disobedience training is available.

* Directions on responding with resistance to being restrained. rm——

* Classes on forming Affinity Groups and collectively resisting law enforcement. nir |
292
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* Step by step processes for reducing infiltration by law enforcement and what to do after arrest (if
you 're peaceful, why plans on after arrest?).

* Directions on getting arrested, disrupting court, jail, booking and going on hunger/water strikes
(Choosing to kill yourselves saves taxpayers money and it is encouraged).

* A legal process flow chart is included, as well as how to make more trouble in court (Always a
good move, judges like that).

* Jail solidarity is addressed, which is unusual for a non-violent demonstration (You will become a
jail bride).

* How to record audio and video covertly, during acts of civil disobedience (This stinks of a set up,
to antagonize law enforcement into acting).

* Online civil disobedience is covered. Law abiding people call this hacking, sabotage, and illegal,
in most cases.

This “non-violent” Day of Rage, which sounds like a national temper tantrum for spoiled children,
also includes a call to arms. To be clear, a “call to arms” is issued prior to or during a violent event.
Interesting that no one in the media or law enforcement has addressed this, or taken the time to
wamn Americans about the lefts' call to arms. Monitoring the Twitter account of this group makes it
clear that the anarchists, Marxists and collectivists have taken over and the intent of this group is
much more than the “non-violence” they preach in between their “call to arms”.

The violent, non-violent revolutionaries have an interesting list of partners, sponsors and groups
they identify with. The European Revolution is one such group. They have had a lot of non-violent
protests that resuited in large scale riots and destruction of property. Take The Square is part of this
revolutionary event and they support/endorse the riots in Greece that have been taking place. The
group Occupy Wall Street is also part of this conglomeration of anarchists seeking to unite (which
defeats the purpose...kind of like asking the clerk at the book store where the “Self Help” section
is) on September 17, 2011. Even the Pro-Islamic lefists are represented, by WL Central (Wikileaks
Central) and their irrational demands. The anarchists at the “non-violent” Day of Rage support two
other anarchist groups, whom they openly admire, IRC AnonOps and Lulzsecurity.

Glenn Beck warned the nation of the coming leftist, Islamic storm. Like a dust cloud in the
distance, it is almost upon us. Our government, our security agencies and the media have ignored
the coming storm, making them part of the problem, not the solution. Given the Marxist leanings of
the media, combined with our blatantly communist President, B. Hussein Obama, if that is his real
name, and the shadow government of czars he has set up, a revolutionary storm, striking America,
at approximately the same time America sees a credit downgrade and a pending food crisis (The
government and media remain silent on the fires, lack of rain and flooding that has diminished our
nations food supplies), it is the perfect time for disruption and Martial Law.

For a President behind in the polls and failing at implementing “fundamental change” in America,
this would enable his official oligarchy to begin. It has always been a question of “when” not “if”.
We now know when,

The only remaining question is: What will you do? Are you prepared to protect and defend your
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family? Can you defend your property? Will you have food and water, or have you not prepared?
Do you have the gravitas to support local law enforcement when they come under attack trying to
contain these violent, non-violent protests? Are you prepared for Martial Law? Do you have your
survival networks established? Safe houses? Do you possess the constitution, the depth of face to
go as far as is needed to preserve the Republic? If not, are you prepared to tell your children and
grandchildren that you were unprepared or a coward and that is why they now live in a crumbling,
third world country that is a utopia for only the elite and the rich? America, your time is now.

Bill Turner
Reverend/Journalist

hg_tg://ﬁrstamericangatriotchurch,webstarts.com/index.html

Stand Up & Stanq Strong!

“If you will not fight for right when you can easily win without bloodshed; if you will not fight
when your victory is sure and not too costly; you may come to the moment when you will have to
fight with all the odds against you and only a precarious chance of survival. There may even be a
worse case. You may have to fight when there is no hope of victory, because it is better to perish
than to live as slaves.” —Sir Winston Churchill (1874-1965)
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Epaging: PIOC Alert - *Update 2* Four to Five Hundred members of thej group Occupy ... Page 1 of 1

Epaging: PIOC Alert - *Update 2* Four to Five Hundred members of the group
Occupy DC (NRID) are currently protesting at Freedom Plaza

PIOC Alert
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 4:58 PM
To: HQ-DC-Notifications

U.S. SECRET SERVICE

PROTECTIVE INTELLIGENCE AND ASSESSMENT. DIVISION
OPERATIONS BRANCH

What:
Four to Five Hundred members of the group Occupy DC (NRID) are currently protesting at Freedom Plaza

Call Origination:
USSS/PID/I0OC

Where:
Washington, DC

When:
10/6/11

Who:
Occupy DC (NRID)

Summary:
Update 2

PID/JOC reports that the “Occupy DC” demonstration has returned to Freedom Plaza and remains peaceful.
No arrests have been reported,

This demonstration continues to receive national media attention.

Update 1
PID/JOC reports that the “Occupy DC” demonstration has moved from Freedom Plaza to the DC Chamber of
Commerce (1615 H Street, NW) and has grown to approximately one thousand (1,000) participants. The
demonstration continues to remain peaceful and no arrests have been reported. MPD has re-routed traffic
from H Street to Connecticut Avenue in the vicinity of Lafayette Park.

Information obtained from the group indicates they plan to march to the U.S| Capitol at 1700 hours EDT.
USSS Uniform Division, U.S. Park Police and MPD continue to monitor the demonstration.

Original Reporting

Four to five hundred (400-500) members of the group Occupy DC (NRID) are currently protesting at
Freedom Plaza. The group is organized and equipped with tents, stages, and isigns. Civil disobedience is
expected.

This planned demonstration has received local media attention. Al appropriate notifications have been
made,

The PIOC will monitor the demonstration and provide additional updates, if dcemed appropriate.
Please contact the PIOC with any questions, (202) 406-5000.

This information must not be disse_minated outside of the U.S. Secret Service

B)INE)

1/7/MMNTD




From: DO.ON) 'Dhawaii.gov

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 3:07 PM
To: 10 BNO) (LAX)

Cc: [ D)E)L.017) Bhawaii.gov
Subject: Fw: APEC Summit Agenda Released - Local News - Honoluly, HI - msnbc.com

~— Farwarded by (2)(©).(0) i iGow/StateHIUS on 11/03/2011 09:04 AM ——

From: _}(0)(6).(0)( }{576.(0) 1@hawail.r.com>
To: {DhawalLqov>

Date: U2TZ011 07:59
Subject: FW: APEC Summit Agenda Released - Local News - Honolulu, Hi - msnbc.com

----- Original Megsage-----

From: {BI0L0)0) Jekyo-yaco.com [mailto {00,017 bkyo—yaco.com]
Sent.: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 5:59 PM

To: [L}E)L.OITHC) Bhawaii.gov
Ce: [B)E),0)17) phonolulu. gov; [PIELEINL) |
(XS BHTIC) il

[BX6.00NC)  lesheraton.com; (GG Glehawaii.rr.com

Subject: Re: APEC Summit Agenda Released - lLocal News - Honolulu, HI -
msnbc. com

Importance: Kigh

aloha

Mahalo again for this morning. If from our discussion, the approach fronting
the Royal cannot be done, what is the opportunity that the State take the
permit fronting the Royal from the chains going makai to the ocean, thru to
Grey's Beach?

Im;:

Fram: OO Jakyo-yaco. coms

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 3:12 PM

To: {BELONNC) ] {ENELEXNT) PsSheraton.com>; *OEEINC)  J»
OELOUNC)  @luxurycollection.com>; "HIELONIG)

<HDUB)MUINC)
Ce:  <ib)BroyT

“Wshératon. coms

JOICY 7 Bhonolulu. govs;  BHELNT)
(03153, [o)7H(C) b>7 bhawaii.gov>; (010070 7
DIeLDNT ) HORINC) legoodsill . coms

Subject: Fw: APEC Summit Agenda Released - Local News - Honolulu, HI -

asheraton.com>;
honolulu.govs; |

msnbc. com

> Aloha,

> Now we are officially on the radar screen for Occupy Honolulu.
> Strongly recommend that the beach area is off limits. ﬁim

> X9

> e hfdnfntaiuininiehaiteinfeiotolafeiaieiai i Al B L T

> From: [BB.ONC) |éprp-hawaii.com>

> Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 2:38 PM

> To: {E 00 Bkyo-yaco.coms




> Subject: APEC Summit Agenda Released - Local News - Honolulu, HI -

> msnbc.com

>

>>
>>
>>
>

http://www.msnbc.msn.com/id/45126279/ns/local news-honolulu hi/

in local news section of msnbc news agenda at Sheraton Waikiki
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{EXB)BY7IC) (DPb)

From: QOGS [@hawaii.rr.com>

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 3:35 AM

To: [EIEH T liax)

Subject: FW: APEC Summit Agenda Released - Local News - Honoluly, HI - msnbc.com
Attachments: 3574389_1.D0OC

Here's some further correspondence on the matter we discussed this morning.
Regards,

—-0Original Message-----
From{POO0N0 ] OO Ivgodsill.com

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 11:17 AM

To: [PIELBNC) Jeom

Ce:0)6)0) i@honolulu.gov; [TTE10ITC) ]
BB BXNCY hawaii.rr.com; 010 B1C)

Subject: RE: APEC Summit Agenda Released - Local News - Honolulu, HI - msnbc.com

B T o T e 0 0 1 50 e i o s o e e e o e .m0 B - . 8 o e
S 00 S S 40, 44, B 5 Gt 2 IO . s AN L s o e R S e e O R IS S S S e s S o e e - o e A it o e e e 0 S st e e . A S, S S

This communication may be confidential in nature. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by reply e-
mail, delete this e-mail and any copies or attachments, and read no further.

Py y— o o et e e s e 0 o e e e e o0

by

Attached is a transcription ofvoice-mail message which is responding to my question of whether the State

has the authority and is willing to restrict lateral access along or across the walkway fronting the Sheraton Waikiki and
the beach fronting the Royal Hawaiian.

(03B,
(DUTH(

Goodsill Anderson Quinn & Stifel

A Limited Liability Law Partnership LLP
1099 Alakea Street, Suite 1800
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813
Direct Phone:|("/(5).0)/(C)
Firm Faxd()0),6})(C)
Direct Fax:|2/©).EHNC)
E-mail: [ 01 0I0C) ;




NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any attachments is confidential, and may also be attorney-client
privileged. This information is intended for use only by the individual to whom it is addressed. if you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email or call
us collect at (808) 547-5600, and delete this email and any attachments and destroy all copies. Thank you.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S.
federa! tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii} promoting,
marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

e e o e e 5 i s e e s Al s s o
ettt e

-----0riginal Message----

From:{{LELLXTHC) ] [mailtof®X®.®) ]@kyo-yaco.com)

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 5:59 PM

To:[PEBINC) I@hawaii.gov

Cc: honolulu.govjto)e BX7HC) T 1
[DB)DXNEY [@sheraton.com]{)©). [@hawaii.rr.com

Subject: Re: APEC Summit Agenda Released - Local News - Honolulu, HI - msnbc.com

Importance: High

alohal®@]

Mahalo again for this morning. If from our discussion, the approach fronting the Royal cannot be done, what is the
opportunity that the State take the permit fronting the Royal from the chains going makai to the ocean, thru to Grey's
Beach?

From: {EXELOI I@kyo-yaco.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 3:12 PM

To: {BBLEINC) l@sheraton.com>; ni(b)(s},(b)ﬁ)(c) |
L0 Tasheraton.com>; 420.000C) _ ]@sheraton.com>

Cc: {B)6L0) J@honolulu.gov>; {28 H)INE) |@honolulu.gov>; {BI6) BXTITT [@kyo-yaco.com>;

goadsill.com>
Subject: Fw: APEC Summit Agenda Released - Local News - Honolulu, Hi - msnbc.com

> Now we are officially on the radar screen for Occupy Honolulu.
> Strongly recommend that the beach area is off Iimits.

>
>

> From{>)6)

HNIC)

> Toy :
> Subject: APEC Summit Agenda Released - Local News - Honolulu, HI -
> msnbc.com

>

>> http://www.msnbe.msn.com/id/45126279/ns/local news-honolulu hi/
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From: {DIELONNC) [PID)

Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 2:18 PM

To: wiopi

Subject: FW:|OX7IE) } USSS Protective intelligence November 8, 2011 (Regional

Intelligence: DC)

FYI: "Occupy protesters pian march from NYC to DC*

A small group of activists plans to leave Manhattan's Zuccotti Park at noon Wednesday and arrive by the Nov. 23 deadline

for a congressional committee to decide whether to keep President Barack Obama'’s extension of Bush-era tax cuts.
Protesters say the cuts benefit only rich Americans,

[maitto:[BYE BT BT HE) |
011 4:1.
; [ETETENNE]

« {0)(0),(0)(7)C)

To: {DIO)LEIRC
(0)(0), Kpm' SHBNGLOUTHC)
PIEIOGEN Y CRIRL)

o1D); [T P10y [0 00
(PIl’)l;;(;)(S).(b)(Y)(C) o eeens
016) ) [PID)A LX) XTHC)

N OGN PIDY;: }0X6),(0)(7)(C) (PID); |bi(6).(b)
)ALIELEXDC) L ](PID); e
(PID)7 IO

Subject:| b)) - USSS Protective Intelligence November 8, 2011 (Regional Intelligence: DC)

(D} }E)

P ve Intelligence:

incident # 4.358.10
Regional Intelligence: DC

1:44PM 11/08/11

“Occupy protesters plan march from NYC to DC
Associated Press

NEW YORK — Occupy Wall Street is going on the road — a two-week walk to Washington.

A small group of activists pians to leave Manhattan's Zuccotii Park at noon Wednesday and arrive by the Nov. 23
deadiine for a congressional committee to decide whether to keep President Barack Obama'’s extension of Bush-era
tax cuts. Protesters say the cuts benefit only rich Americans.

The announcement came the same day that David Crosby and Graham Nash, of Crosby, Stills, Nash & Young,
planned an acoustic performance in the park for supports and passers-by.

Kelley Brannon is organizing the 240-mite march through New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Delaware and Maryland with a
core group of a dozen activists, picking up other marchers along the way — even if for a day, or only an hour, they say.

"Occupy the Highway* — as it's been dubbed — will start from the Manhattan park where the first Occupy encampment
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was set up, with a ferry ride across the Hudson River from West 34th Street to Elizabeth, N.J,
Brannon likened the effort to the long-distance marches led by the Rev. Martin Luther King Jr. during the civil rights era.

"l mean, I'm not comparing us to Martin Luther King," said Brannon, of Queens, referring to three marches King led in
1965 from Selma, Ala., to the state Capitol in Montgomery. Those marches ranged in size from 600 to 8,000 people.

“That's the premise Occupy is taking to the road: the historic relevance of such long-distance marches for social
causes,” Brannon said.

They'll overnight by camping or at volunteered accommodations, she said.

They are to join Occupy D.C. protesters in McPherson Square the evening of Nov. 22, then walk to the Capitol and the
White House the next day.

The Joint Select Committee on Deficit Reduction must decide by Nov. 23 to cut $1.2 trillion from the deficit; the tax
issue is only one bitter bone of contention among politicians. But it's the top issue for the Occupy activists heading to
Washington.

New York's multibillionaire mayor, Michael Bloomberg, whom many protesters consider their adversary as one of
America’s wealthiest "1 percent,” has also called for ending the tax cuts.

"Interesting — but I'm not a Bloomberg supporter,” said the 27-year-old Brannon. *I'm not really impressed with what
he’s doing, though we agree on this one little thing."

The march is being funded with an initial $3,000 approved at Occupy Wall Street's “general assembly® — a daily
gathering of protesters to make decisions, The maney comes from donations of at least a haif-million dollars sent to the
New York movement by supporters.

The marchers expect to get more support of both money and supplies along the way — an average of about 20 miles a
day from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., walking on highway shouiders, where it's allowed, or on local roads.

They'll hold nightly discussions — along the lines of their general assemblies, at 7 p.m. wherever they are, as they pass
through cities with an Occupy presence, such as Philadelphia and Baltimore, as well as towns and rural communities
not yet involved.

—Copyright 2011 Associated Press*

Source: httg://online.ws'|.ggmlarticle/AP5b6537§f217§5_4_8_§ng§&1§§9§1 ddof htmi

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concems.

Regards,

(B)TUE)

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
canfidential and/or privileged material. Any review. retransmission, dissem nation or other use of. or taking of any
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action in reliance upon this information by persans or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. if you
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
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DHOLIBNTHE) PID

From: [DE.ENT (PID)

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 3:07 AM

To: r4

Cc: PIOG,; idops; ird; idsaics; assessment

Subject: R4: On 11/13/11, five demonstrations were conducted by various groups in Honolulu, Hi
during the 2011 APEC Summit. No arrests were reported and no protectee mavements were
affected.

Date/Time: 11/13/2011 08:36 AM

Received By: [P)6).017C) |

Caller Title: Special Agent
Caller Name: [®/0).000(C)
Agency/Off: USSS/PID
Area Code: |©)
Phone #: {©)5).(b]
Rpt #: DEM-00008287

Purpoase: APEC 2011

Date/Time From: 11/13/2011 12:00 AM
# Participants From: 0
Marching/Moving:

Location From: Honolulu, HI

State From: HI

Date/Time To: 11/13/2011 12:00 AM
# Participants To: 0

Violent Activity/Arrests: N

City To: Honolulu

State To: Hi

NRID:

Details:

Non Responsive




hion Respansive

(5) At 1535 hours (HST), SA lﬁﬁi@;,\; USSS/SOD, reported the following demonstration:
Approximately 10 members of "Occupy Honolulu" gathered at Farrington Highway/H1 and Laaloa.
At 1750 hours (HST) USSS/CSU reported this demonstration concluded without incident.

QUERIES:

Non Responsive

NOTIFICATIONS:

PICC Supervisor ATSAIC )&, 01 0630 hrs HST
PICC Supervisor ATSAIC |~ 0715 hrs HST
Apec.piteams email router via email
Apec.picc email router via gmail
Apec.csu.ss email router via email
Apec.leads email router via email
Apec.detailleaders email router via email
Apec.hnlsupervisors via email
USSS/DPD via email
Usss/DPD via email
TSD/APEC Leads via email
USSS/0PO s via email
USSS/PID/Zone 1 SAELO) Source
USSS/PID/MACC SA Source
USSS/P! Zone Team SA Source
USSS/PID/MACC SA Source




# expected Event/Group Name

Purpose

i&isn Respansive

10 Occupy Honolulu

Protest APEC, civil disobedience

Non Responsive

10 Occupy Honolulu

Protest APEC, civil disobedience

Non Responsive

10 Occupy Honolulu

Protest APEC, civil disobedience

Non Responsive

10 Occupy Honoluiu

Protest APEC, civil disobedience

‘Non Responsive

10 Occupy Honolulu

Protest APEC, civil disobedience

1Ncm Responsive

10 Occupy Honolulu

Protest APEC, civil disobedience

l?éon Responsive

10 Occupy Honolulu

Protest APEC, civil disobedience




(DG

FO)

From: HoTBLENTIC) ] (WFO)

Sent Monday, November 14, 2011 1:38 PM

To: wfo-all

Subject: 673.000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.¢. FOR THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER
16, 2011 TO NOVEMBER 22, 2011

From: WFO

Sent: Mon 11/14/2011 1:02 PM
Tot DIR; DPD; FIB; GPA; HRT; PID; INV; lia; OPO; TEC; PPD; SOD; SSD; TSD; UDF; UDW; VPD; WFO

Subject: 673. 000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER 16, 2011 TO
NOVEMBER 22, 2011

///PRIORITY///
FROM WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE FILE: 115-673.000
TO DIRECTOR

SUBJECT:

AD INVESTIGATIONS

AD PROTECTIVE RESEARCH

AD PROTECTIVE OPERATIONS

GOVERNMENT LIAISON AND PUBLIC AFFAIRS
AD TRAINING

PPD (EOB-1, W-16-TS, WHS)

VPPD (EOB & RESIDENCE)

INTELLIGENCE DIVISION

LIAISON DIVISION

INTELLIGENCE DIVISION-FIB

RECRUITMENT & PERSONNEL SECURITY DIVISION
USSS/UD (WHITE HOUSE & FOREIGN MISSIONS)
SECRETARY OF TREASURY DETAIL

SPECIAL SERVICES DIVISION

TECHNICAL SECURITY DIVISION

PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR

THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER 16, 2011 TCO NOVEMBER 22,

201%

Non Responsive

****'k********************************************************ﬂ*********

DATE:

TIME:

11/16/11 -~ 11/22/11

0700 - 1700

s3



GROUP: Occupy Pennsylvania Avenue.org
NUMBER: 1000

LOCATION: Lafayette Park
PURPOSE: Demonstration - To Demand Change
HISTORY: NO EXPECTED CIVIL DISOBEDIENCE. NPS Permit# 11-1617

ARAKRIKI T ARRNKRIIRAN AR Rk kA kb hhkdxhhhhhhdkhdhkdhhhbhhhkhkhdhhhdhhhkbdhkdrrhhts

DATE: 11/16/11 - 11/22/11
TIME: Continuous

GROUP: October 6% Coalition
NUMBER: 3000

LOCATION: Freedom Plaza
PURPOSE: Demonstration
HISTORY: NO EXPECTED CIVIL DISOBEDIENCE. NPS Permit# 11-1188

Ahddkdkhdhrhhdhddhhkhdkhdhkhbhrbhdhdrhhe kbbb khhhhdbhrhbdbrrbhbrhbdbbdrhrtdrdan

itlon Responsive
]




From: (WFO)

Sent: ovember 14, 2011 1:38 PM

To:

Subject: 673.000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.¢. FOR THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER
16, 2011 TO NOVEMBER 22, 2011

From: WFO

Sent: Mon 11/14/2011 1:02 PM

To: DIR; DPD; FIB; GPA; HRT; PID; INV; lia; OPO; TEC; PPD; SOD; SSD; TSD; UDF; UDW; VPD; WFO

Subject: 673.000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR THE WEEK O
NOVEMBER 22, 2011

///PRIORITY///
FROM WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE FILE: 115-673.000
TO H DIRECTOR

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

SUBJECT: PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR
THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER 16, 2011 TO NOVEMBER 22, 2011

* NOVEMBER 16, 2011 TO

Non Responsive

R R R R R R R R R R R R o T S S Y P O R T S R S YL WSy

DATE: 11/16/11 - 11/22/11

TIME: 0700 - 1700
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GRQOUP: Occupy Pennsylvania Avenue.org
NUMBER : 1000

LOCATION: Lafayette Park
PURPOSE: Demonstration - To Demand Change
HISTORY: NO EXPECTED CIVIL DISOBEDIENCE. NPS Permit# 11-1617

Fhdkbhhhhhhhhhbhhhhdrhkhrkrhhhhhhhkhhthhhdhkhhhbdbhhhdhhhkhhhhrhdokdoedhhhdn

DATE: 11/16/11 - 11/22/11
TIME: Continuous
GROUP: October 6! Coalition

NUMBER : ' 3000

LOCATION: Freedom Plaza

PURPOSE: Demonstration

HISTORY: NO EXPECTED CIVIL DISOBEDIENCE. NPS Permit# 11-1188

******************************************************************ti***

Nory Respansive

57




BT ORC)

(WFO)
From: |28 OXNC) [wFo)
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 1:38 PM
To: wfo-all
Subject: 673.000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER
16, 2011 TO NOVEMBER 22, 2011
From: WFQO

Sent: Mon 11/14/2011 1:02 PM

To: DIR; DPD; FIB; GPA; HRT; PID; INV; lia; OPO; TEC; PPD; SOD; SSD; TSD; UDF; UDW; VPD; WFO
Subject: 673.000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.C, FOR THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER 16, 2011 TO

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

PPD (EOB-1, W-16-T7S, WHS)

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

THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER 16, 2011 TO NOVEMBER 22, 201ﬁ

Non Responsive

***\l'*i*****%******-ﬁ*********************i*i****fi******w*****k**#******

DATE:

TIME:

11/16/11 - 11/22/11

0700 - 1700




,

GROUP: Occupy Pennsylvania Avenue.org

NUMBER: 1000

LOCATION: Lafayette Park

PURPOSE: Demonstration - To Damand Change

HISTCRY: NO EXPECTED CIVIL DISOBEDIENCE. NPS Permit# 11-1417

***************i******************ii****i*****i***i**i*******dii*ii***

DATE: 11/16/11 —~ 11/22/11
TIME: | Continuocus

GROUP: October 6™ Coalition
NUMBER: 3000

LOCATION: Freedom Plaza
PURPOSE: Demonstration
HISTORY: NO EXPECTED CIVIL DISOBEDIENCE. NPS Permit# 11-1188

***************&***********ﬁ*************ii*k***&*****ti****&f*********

Man Responsive




EEEne) (WFO)

T S
From: i b)E), LX) j (WFO)
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 2:03 PM
To: wfoprot; wfopi
Subject: Protest Intel for Thursday 11/17
Importance: High
All

WFO PI has received information that the Occupy DC group has a significant Planned action for this Thursday, 11/17. At
1445 hrs., 11/17, the group is allegedly planning to drive a bus full of people onto the Key bridge, disable the bus and
exit onto the bridge in an effort to completely shut down the bridge.

Please keep this information in mind while conducting protective advances.

Please do not share this information outside the USSS.

No further information is known, at this time.

Thank you.

.17



| 0)(6), (B NHC) I(WF.O)

e T e s i — e ey
From: ]'-“)(z‘)'(“ﬁ" ¥C) !(WFO)
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 2:03 PM
To: wfoprat; wiopi
Subject: Protest Intel for Thursday 11/17
importance: High
Ali

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

I b)), l
(i3



(D)(6) (b7 HT) gnw,o]

b6}, (b)7)(C)

From: {(WFQ)

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 2:03 PM
To: wioprot; wiopi

Subject: Protest Intel for Thursday 11/17
Importance: High

All

WFQ Pl has received information that the Occupy DC group has a significant Planned action for this Thursday, 11/17. At
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

49



(PID)

Fromy: {B)6),KTHC) PID)

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 3:01 PM

To: ri

Ce: {(—5-,-(5) (B}7HCY ](pID);i(b)(ﬂl(b)("ir (9] l(PID)

Subject: FW: 673.000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTQON, D.C. FOR THE WEEK OF

NOVEMBER 16, 2011 TO NOVEMBER 22, 2011

From: [EOE0___ J(WFO)
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 1:38 PM
To: wo-all

Subject: 673.000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER 16, 2011 TO

NOVEMBER 22, 2011

From: WFO
Sent: Mon 11/14/2011 1:02 PM

To: DIR; DPD; FIB; GPA; HRT; PID; INV; lia; OPO; TEC; PPD; SOD; SSD; TSD; UDF;

UDW; VPD; WFO

Subject: 673.000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER 16, 2011 TO

NOVEMBER 22, 2011

///PRIORITY///
FROM : WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE FILE: 115-673.000
TO ] DIRECTOR

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

MNen Responsive
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lon Respensive:

khkkkkhkhkhhkhhhhhhhkhhkhdkdhhhhhhhkhhkhhrdhhhbhhhrrhhdbbhhhihkdhhrrhhbhhphrhhdbhdi

DATE:

TIME:

GROUP:

NUMBER :

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

HISTORY:

11/16/11 - 11/22/11

0700 - 1700

Occupy Pennsylvania Avenue.org
1000

Lafayette Park

Demonstration - To Demand Change

NO EXPECTED CIVIL DISOBEDIENCE. NPS Permit# 11-1617

khkrkhkkhkhhkhhhhrhhhhhtrrhhhkhhhkhhkbhhthbrhrtrtrhbrr AT A b b bhdhk

DATE:

TIME:

GROUP:

NUMBER :

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

HISTORY:

11/16/11 - 11/22/11
Continuous

October 6% Coalition
3000

Freedom Plaza
Demonstration

NO EXPECTED CIVIL DISOBEDIENCE. NPS Permit# 11-1188

Ahddhhhkhhdhdbhhhhhhhbhhbhrhohhdbhhhhhhhhhhhbhrdthhhbhhhhdhrbhbhbhkr bk b rrxhk

Non Responsive
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m) YR EWFO) e

g

From: {©)6).0)N(C) kWFO)

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011.4:30 PM _ »

To: E) (E)){VY)(C) WAEQ)Y: [)6).B)17C) NEO) [P EDXNC) (WFO): [0 ]
D0V DX TWEDY 1O HFHC) (WFO) OIG)LENTHC) [(WFO), (LG 0ITE) |
(WEQYDIOLEXOC) (WFO)

Ce: IO PHHC) WFO); [BICEX0T] (WFO)

Subject: Re:

Non Responsive

Regarding McPherson Square, no activity other than the Occupy DC encampment.

Non Responsive




14

{0 OHO) {WFO

From: [DIELENTXC) |(PID)

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 3:43 PM

To: wiopi

Subject: FW: FYI - Info on Occupy the Highway march

More demo info...

From:[ 20000 |(pIp)

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 3:42 PM
To: PIOC

Cc: PIOCSUPS; idops; Idsaics; ri; [P0 0710 |(ppy;[POONT) | (pip)[PEEITCT J(pp)
h

Subject: FYI - Info on Occupy the Highway marc

FYl

The following blog past autlines the route for the Occupy the Highway March fram New York to DC.

Pro @ Intelligence

Incident # 4.385.12
Reglonal Intelligence: “Occupy The Highway: Livesteam March to D.C."

A blog identified on dailykos.com states that the march will concluded on November 23rd for a "Super Committes
Meeting” at the White House. Details follow:

"Wed Nov 09, 2011 at 09:44 AM PST
Occupy The Highway: Livestream March to D.C. Day 1

by Horace Boothroyd lilFollow
Share14
permalink 20 Comments

At 12:24 p.m. ET the March to D.C. began.

This is an effort not only to raise awareness to those not in urban centers about the Occupy Movement but to help
carry the message to those with the power to make changes to this broken system.

Video streaming by Ustream
Qur route is as follows:

11/9/11: Liberty Square to Elizabeth, NJ
11/10/11: Elizabeth, NJ to New Brunswick, NJ
11/11/11: New Brunswick, NJ to Trenton, NJ
11/12/11: Trenton, NJ to Andalusia, PA
11/13/11: Andalusia, PA to Occupy Philly
11/14/11: DAY OFF AT OCCUPY PHILLY
11/15/11: Occupy Philly to Wilmington, DE

11/16/11: Wilmington, DE to Newark, DE

3




11/17/11: Newark, DE to Rising Sun, MD

11/18/11: Rising Sun, MD to Bel Air, MD

11/19/11: Bel Air, MD to Occupy Baltimore

11/20/11: DAY OFF AT OCCUPY BALTIMORE

11/21/11: Occupy Baltimore to Laurel, MD

11/22/11: Laurel, MD to Occupy DC

11/23/11: Occupy DC to The White House for Super Committee meeting

They are still working on route and donations information.”

Source: http://www.dailykos.com/story/2011/1 1/09/1034710/-Occupy-The-Highway-March-to-DC-Day-1

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of. or taking of any
action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
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A}

% nHE b THC) kpﬂ»

From: (D}BLOPHCT (p1D}

Sent

o im“ﬁs‘tﬁm’(‘fﬁm“'i eI} r‘?mj (p10)
ce: (Nye)  dOIELENNC)  fiNYe) ; b)(ﬁ)(b)(f)(b) {PID): ITU
subject: (ﬁ)(T)(E)

(D)(B) (0}

ralin)

(DHOLEITHC) BYTHE)

If you have any questions, |©)6).0} lwill be here in at 7:30 AM and | will be in the ofﬁcé by 10:00 AM.

Thanks,

(0)(0). 0T HC)
Supervisory Protective Intelligence Research Specialist
U.S. Secret Service

Protectlve Intelligence and Assessment Division
nagement Branch / Internet Threat Unit

Vite
(b)(O) @(73 (direct)

From: [BIoTOX0C)  |(PID)
Sent: Tuesday mber 15..2011.4:57 PM U
To: (oHop U NE) (PID)’WkPID);I(bXB) (D75(C) kPID)
ce: DB LNe) [(NYC); [P BITCET — J(NYC)
|

Subject: [00D)

Good evening.

| apologize for the last minute request, but the Occupy Wall Street folks have been

kicked out of their “home” and their

demonstration status is up in the air. VPOTUS Biden is coming to NYC again tonigh and tomorrow. [©V)E)

{IIHE)

|
|
|

iNon Responsive




Thank you!

](b)(ﬁ)ib}m(c) l

ligence Research Specialist




i" HBYLBHNHC) 1“WFO)

fesio s s

From: [PXE.EXTC) |(PPD)

Sent: November 15, 2011 5:4

To: [(0)6).00)(7)(T) (PPD); D30}, (X7HC) (UI}W) Ib)(u)(b)(T)(r‘) i(UDW)
[D)(6).0)(7)( -(b)«s)(b)m«:) ( DW); [EyE DA PPD (0)6).(0) |
[(©ELOXOC) N EHCEOY M 70 (b)(ﬁ) X

DUHC (b)(6) aE) IUD . [€(6).BX7XC)
WFO); (0)(€|(b)(r')(C) {WFO); (b)(bl bR7HC)

(WFO); Lug) D7 (X0 I7 L) |(PPD)

Ce: OIELR)IOT) (PPD) I@‘W"ﬁ)@) PPD)]C BT |(PPD)

Subject: FW: To JOC/CSU

Approx 400 “Occupy Protestors” are traveling, via foot, at 12" and H. St. Preliminary information is they will travel to

China Town and then to the White House.

SA|EHELBITHC)
csu/iac

Non Responsive

From: [DBL0INT) [uDwW)

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 2:56 PM
To: L6} B0 (UDW);|DIO.G)C)

KUDW);FD}(G) LHTUCH

udwsurveillance
Cc: EOBPDL; undcsur; [, 0100)
Subject: FYI - Possible March Tonight

(UDP)

For Situational Awareness Only -

I(UD+)?I({))(6.)‘(bl >(7>(_‘|(:) (UDW);




According to OS information, “Occupy DC” is planning a march tonight at 1700 houL from McPherson to a unknown
destination. They group is conducting this march as a show of solidarity with “Occupy Wall Street”. There is no known
“Civil disobedience” planned for this event and this information is for situational awareness only.

I{%Mh}(’rxm

intelligence / Lialson Sergeant
United States Secret Service / Uniformed Division

A IIOMSE DI glICH
(0)(0).0)(7)(C)




J(PID)

[FBEITT) [(PID)

Tuesday, November 15, 2011 7:52 PM

rn

EQBPDL; assessment; idops; idsaics; ird; PIOC
R1: USSS/UDW reported that 300 members of the group Occupy DC (RID) staged a peaceful
demonstration along the NFL/WHC. The demo concluded without incident.

Date/Time: 11/15/2011 07:17 PM
Received By:
Caller Title: O
Caller Name: |[@)E,0)7XC)

Agency/Off: USSS/UDW

Area Code; D)

Phone #:

Rpt #: DEM-00008290

Purpose: Occupy DC

Date/Time From: 11/15/2011 06:50 PM

# Participants From: 300

Marching/Moving: X

Location From: The White House / North Fence Line
Street # From: 1600

Street From: Pennsylvania Ave.

City From: Washington

State From: DC

Country From: US

Date/Time To: 11/15/2011 07:00 PM

# Participants To: 300

Violent Activity/Arrests: N

Monitoring PDs: MPDC / USSS/UDW

Group Name: Occupy DC

NRID:

PRISM Case #: 127-673-86726

Detalls: ) | — [
On 11/15/11 at 1850 hours EST, Officer[Z0 V7| usss/upw, Tel, |77 | notified the JOC
of the following information:

Moments earlier, 300 members of Occupy DC (RID) began a peaceful degonstration on the North Fence
Line of the White House. They possessed signs and flags; they had no apparent leader and remained in
the area for approximately ten (10) minutes.

At 1900 hours EST, Officer notiﬂed the JOC that the demonstration concluded without incident.
The demonstrators reportedly returned to the established Occupy area or K street NW.

No known media attention was garnered from this demonstration.
This report will be forwarded to Region 1 for appropriate action.

Querles:

PRISM: The group is of record for numerous protests in the Washington DC area in October / November
2011.



MCI/TECS/TAVISS/CSUR/NCIC: Insufficient identifiers to query

NOTIFICATIONS:

P1OC Supervisor 1850 hours EST
PID Supervisor 1850 hours EST
JOC Supervisor 1850 hours EST
JOC UD Supervisor 1850 hours EST
JOCPID 1850 hours EST
USSS/PID/PDL via Router
USSS/GPA | 1852 hours EST
UsSsS/UDW Officer| ) (1) Source

~J



k)

[EGTERNC) kpiD)

Prom: {D)(0), (BTNC) | tp1D)

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 9:58 PM

To: rl

Subject: Fw: Rl: USSS/UDW reported that 300 members of the group Occupy DC (RID) staged a

peaceful demonstration along the NFL/WHC. The demo concluded without incident.

Please also do an online search or check MPD as this was a moving demo that only ended at the WH.

From:[P0 00 Jipip)

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 07:51 PM

To: rl

Cc: EOBPDL; assessment; idops; idsaics; ird; P1OC

Subject: R1: USSS/UDW reported that 300 members of the group Occupy DC (RID staged a peaceful demonstration

along the NFL/WHC, The demo concluded without incident.

Date/Time: 11/15/2011 07:17 PM
Received By: ](b)(ﬁ) BUHC) l
Caller Title: Officer

Caller Name:
Agency/Off: USSS/UDW

Area Code: [0)©)
Phone #: [(0)(5).0170(]
Rpt #: DEM-00008290

..............................................................................

Purpose: Occupy DC

Date/Time From: 11/15/2011 06:50 PM
# Participants From: 300
Marching/Moving: x

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

S 0 0 00 0 O Al O A L e 0 O B 04 0 e AP 4 B 4 U B O A 40 90 e A e O B O OB 190 O B 9 90 B

Group Name: Occupy DC
NRID:
PRISM Case #: 127-673-86726

O S 000 00 0 4Bl O T O Al 00 O W S 00 O 400 B0 0 OO A 0 Al 0D e S0 A Y TP I W o>

Details:

On 11/15/11 at 1850 hours EST, Officer[VCI00TT ] ysss/uDW, Tel.

of the following information:

{O)EHTHC)

notified the JOC

Moments earlier, 300 members of Occupy DC (RID) began a peaceful demanstration on the North Fence
Line of the White House. They possessed signs and flags; they had no apparent leader and remained in

the area for approximately ten (10) minutes.

At 1900 hours EST, Officer ?;{%?;“’" notified the JOC that the demonstration concluded without incident.

The demonstrators reportedly refurned to the established Occupy area on K street NW.

No known media attention was garnered from this demonstration.

1



This report will be forwarded to Region 1 for appropriate action.
Queries:

PRISM: The group is of record for numerous protests in the Washington DC area in October / November
2011.

MCI/TECS/TAVISS/CSUR/NCIC: Insufficient identifiers to query

NOTIFICATIONS:

PIOC Supervisor ATSAIC|OIO) D)) ] 1850 hours EST
PID Supervisor DSAIC DO ®) 1850 hours EST
JOC Supervisor 1850 hours EST
JOC UD Supervisor 1850 hours EST
JOC PID 1850 hours EST
USSS/PID/PDL via Router
USSS/GPA 1852 hours EST
USSS/UDW Source




[D58).E)E)

_|(PID)

From: ](ﬁ)(ﬁ) {{rXC) (PID)

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:16 AM

To: faball

Ce: assessment; idops; idsaics; ird; PIOC

Subject: FAB: Approximately 400 individuals demonstrated at the Parliament House in Canbeirra,
Australia during POTUS Obama's arrival ceremony. The demonstration concluded without
incident or arrest.

Date/Time: 11/16/2011 02:30 AM
Received By: [0 O] ;
Caller Title: SA

Caller Name: [(B}(0L0)HC
Agency/Off: USSS/PID

Area Code:[0E).]

Phone #:

Rpt #: DEM-00008291

Purpose: Protest the visit of POTUS Obama to Australia
Date/Time From: 11/16/2011 03:30 AM
# Participants From: 400
Marching/Moving:

Location From: Parliament House

City From: Canberra

Country From: AU

Date/Time To: 11/16/2011 05:30 AM

# Participants To: 400

Violent Activity/Arrests: N

Location To: SAME

Monitoring PDs: Australian Federal Police

Group Name: Various
NRID:

Details:

On 11/16/11 at 0115 hours (EST), SA[FIG.0I7]_] USSS/PID/Canberra Lead Advance, Tel #l0C/57IC) | contacted the

Fusion Center to report the following:

At approximately 1530 hours (2330 hours EST), approximately 400 individuals began a demonstration at Parliament
House, Canberra, Australia. The demonstrators were affiliated with the following groups:

i BHB)LOHHC) l
Occupy Canberra (NRID)
Occupy Sydney (NRID)
Occupy Australia (NRID)
Occupy Capitol Hill (NRID)

Noen Responsive

The purpose of the demonstration was to protest the visit of POTUS Obama. The group possessed signs but no sound
equipment.



Non Responsive

The Australian Federal Police monitored the demonstration.

Continuing on 11/16/11 at 0205 hours (EST), SA contacted the Fusion Center and reported the demonstration
concluded at 1730 hours (0130 hours EST) without incident.

This report will be forwarded to FAB for appropriate follow-up action.

QUERIES:

NOn Responsive

NOTIFICATIONS:

USSS/Fusion Center  ATSAIC[OO.07] 0120 hours
USSS/PPD SAICIE)E) (] PID ADV
USSS/PPD ASAIC |b)65).0) PID ADV
USSS/PPD ASAIl PID ADV
USSS/0PO AD[()E). | PID ADV
USSS/HNL/SYD RAICHE)E).0) PID ADV
Usss/PPD/Lead SA|DIE).B) PID ADV

(73(C)
USSS/PID/ADV SA; . Source




Non Responsive

Fromi(b)(ﬁ),{h)(“/}(c) ' (WFO)

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 2:03 PM
To: wfoprot; wfopi

Subject: Protest Intel for Thursday 11/17
Importance: High

All

WFO P1 has received information that the Occupy DC group has a significant Planned action for this Thursday, 11/17. At
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

()0},
(b)(7){




DHOLENIHC)

From: i BIELDKTHEY kPID)

Sent: Wed ay, November 16, 2011 5:57 PM - —

To: [COLBIC) ~ |PiDy BB (PID);[POPITH oy
ce: DO vye) (PO ey 1Ty

Subject: RE:[OX7HE) '

TIGE)

From{OOONCTpip)
Sent; Tuesc 15,2
To: [LELEI7HC) PID),

Ce: @B YNYC)
Subject: RE: [*(7®)

{PID); (B)6) BY7HC) (PID)
NYC); {(EHE),(DN7HC) (PID); ITU

) )

0){0)B)RC)OHNE)

If you have any questions, will be here in at 7:30 AM and I will be in the office by 10:00 AM.

Thanks,
{DHE)
{03(7)(

i(i‘)(m DY NC) l
upervisory Frotective Intelligence Research Specialist

U.8. Secret Service
Protective Inteliigence and Assessment Division

Risk Management Branch / Internet Threat Unit
L OXT) (direct)

mei(b){f)) BITHC) kpm)
Sent;

mber 15, 2011 4:57 PM
To: [@E).ETHC) (PID); [L)E).DXTYC) ;I{b,\(ﬁ),(b)(?)(()) Y(PID)
Ce: [EENmNT) KNYC); [OIELEITTT — KNYC) -
Subject: [b)(7)E) l

Good evening,

I apologize for the last minute request, but the QOccupy Wall Street folks have been kicked out of their

“home” and their

demonstration status is up in the air. VPOTUS Biden is coming to NYC again tonight and tomorrow.

b} AE)

DHTHE)

{on Hesponsive

14




o —y

Non Responsive

Thank you!

ir:.-_uﬁ}.{mf?}it":l

q




>«

[EENC)
From: r“‘b)zes‘)?(b"")(‘n(C')_ “JiNYe)
: - . r 16, 2011 5:59 PM — , ‘
?3!“ i ; oG (PID){PIELENC) kpip), [PECNC
PID
Ce: Jb)(©3, lb)(7)(C) TNYET: (U )
Subject: Re[0®) ]
Thanks for all your help.

AT
From: ‘(b::)(ﬁ) (b)ﬂ):{o kPID)

Sent: Wedn ay, November 16, 2011 05:57 PM
) G (D){G) ®NIT) PID); l(b)(b) {bX7XC) I(PID) I(b)(b) (OUINCY l(pID)
NYC), {LHE) OINE) (NYC); ITU

DTHE)

From-M(Pm)

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 5:32 PM
To: N8 HAC) KPID); {BYE).BITHCY {(pm); (b)ﬁ)(b)()() __|(r1D)
Cc.{(:bxﬁ):,(n:(?ﬂ(m : NYCR [BOENCT (NYC);[O®EXNC__ [(PID); ITU

Subject: RE:[O1710)

(DHELOINCHERINE)

If you have any questions, [BXE).57 |will be here in at 7:30 AM and I will be in the office by 10:00 AM.
Thanks,

E@E),maxm |
upe rotective Intelligence Research Specialist

us. Secret Service
Protective Intelligence and Assessment Division

Risk Management Branch / Internet Threat Unit
X 0NDE (direct)

From:|2OEBNC) ](PID)
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 4:57 PM OIS
ro:m%f““l( ) QIO ; PR )
Ce: DOLBNTIC) (NYC); [EREEINT) NYC)

e ]

Good evening.

16



R

| apologize for the last minute request, but the Occupy Wall Street folks have been kicked out of their * . i
me in the air. VPOTUS Biden is coming to NYC again tonight and tomorrow.
WIEHE

Non Responsive

Thank youl

g(m(ﬁ)‘(b)(")(@ l

Senior Protective intelligence Research Specialist

NYFO/ [26),00/)C)
Cell/ [PELEOINC)

17
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L

(WFO)

From: {DYBLOXTHC) J(WFO)

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 7:38 AM
To: wfoprot; wfopi; wfostar

Subject: FW: Protest Intel for Thursday 11/17
Importance: High

All,

Reference is made to my previous email regarding passible protests today with intent to cause major
traffic disruptions in Washington DC, particularly in the area of the Key Bridge. An additional alert was
received this morning reiterating local law enforcement’s concern over anticipated traffic disruptions
planned to start around 1430 and last through the evening rush hour. Although the intel we have received
thus far indicates the target area to be McPherson Square and the Key Bridge; all personnel should be

mindful of the potential for smaller pop-up protests/actions which could affect any of our protected sites
or protectee motorcades.

Please read the below information received by ATSAIC[E" Jfrom our partners in DC Government, which

addresses concerns over the aforementioned planned action, as well as some other construction based
closures,

WFO PI has no additional information at this time.

Thank you.

0)5) (b)
From: |26 BXNE) ¥DDOT) [mailto D000 tade,qov

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 10:04 PM

To:|BXELOINC) [ DDOT) <[0IE.0IT lade.qov>
Subject: Thursday/Protests
Hello,

Please share...

NON Responsive

DDOT and MPD Office of Communications

*AXTRAFFIC ALERT***

Potential Traffic Delays around the Key Bridge and McPherson Square



(Washington, DC) - The District Department of Transportation (DDOT) and the Metropolitan
Police Department (MPD) would like to advise the public about the possibility of traffic
delays during the evening rush hour tomorrow.

Occupy DC has announced that on Thursday, November 17, 2011, between the hours of 2:38 PM and
continuing through the evening rush hour, they plan to conduct a demonstration/march between
the Key Bridge and McPherson Square.

Because any demonstration within Washington, DC always presents the possibility of causing
traffic delays, the Department of Transportation and the Metropolitan Police Department urge
motorists to be aware of the possibility of heavy pedestrian and motor vehicle traffic
between the Key Bridge, McPherson Square, and surrounding areas. We further encourage
motorists to avoid the areas described and use alternate methods of transportation if
possible. Additionally, motorists and pedestrians traveling in these areas should use
extreme caution.

HHH#

For additional traffic advisories please visit DDOT’s Traffic Alerts
http://ddot.dc.gov/traffic page or visit goDCgo.com for more information on transportation
options in the District

(G} {7 YC)

li:3(6).4 {coll)

Homeland Security Emergency Management Agency
Citywlide Situational Awareness Section

Washington, DC

{(bHE) (LUTHC) HSEMA Basad)

(6] (D)) {Best by E-Mail)
http://iwww.hsema.dc.gov

http://ddot.dc.gavitraffic (Site Updated Daily)

b% Please consider the environment before printing this ematl, Thankst

DHTHG)

DDOT Office of Communications

Yo Responsive
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Non Responsive

From: [ 0INC - (WFO)

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 2:03 PM
To: wfoprot; wfopi

Subject: Protest Intel for Thursday 11/17
Importance: High

All

WFO Pi has received information that the Occupy DC group has a significant Planned action for this Thursday, 11/17. At
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



r—-b) YOG l
From: L (WFQ)

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 7:38 AM
To: wfoprot; wfopi; wfostar

Subject: FW: Protest intel for Thursday 11/17
Importance: High

All,

Reference is made to my previous email regarding possible protests today with intent to cause major
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

Please read the below information received by ATSAIQT 0/ Jfrom our partners in DC Government, which
addresses concerns over the aforementioned planned action, as well as some other construction based
closures.

WFO PI has no additional information at this time.

Thank you.

!{b){ﬁ),(b)

(THC)

From: !ibxﬁi,(bxn{o) (DDOT) [mailtod 25O ladc
nesday,

Sent: November 16, 2011 iO:O4 M

To: DDOT) 4B)E.6)1 l@de.gov>
Subject: Thursday/Protests

Hello,

Please share...

Non Responsive

DDOT and MPD Office of Communications

***TRAFFIC ALERT**x

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

Occupy DC has announced that on Thursday, November 17, 2011, between the hours of 2:3@ PM and
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

‘Homeiland Security Emergoncy Management Agency
Citywide Situational Awareness Section
Washington, DC

D)

c.qov (Best by E-Mail)

' http://www.hsema.de.gov
http://ddot.dc.govitraffic (Site Updated Daily)

E Please consider the environment before printing this email, Thanks!

DDOT Office of Communications

Nan Responsive




Non Responsive

From{PJOONTT ] (wFo)

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




{0} BIAC)

_(WFO)

From: !b)(ﬁ) BR7HC) kWFO)

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 7:38 AM
To: wioprot; wiopi; wiostar

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
thus far indicates the target area to be McPherson Square and the Key Bridge; ali personnel should be
mindful of the potential for smaller pop-up protests/actions which could affect any of our protected sites
or protectee motorcades.

Please read the below information received by ATSAIC[TT] [from our partners in DC Government, which
addresses concerns over the aforementioned planned action, as well as some other construction based
closures,

WFO PI has no additional information at this time.
Thank you.
AN

From: [P GICT ](DDOT) [maittof2® ™) Tade.gov
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 10:04 PM

To: [BE1B17C) {(0DOT) UO0T Jade.gov>

Subject: Thursday/Protests

Hello,

Please share...

fion Responsive

DDOT and MPD Office of Communications

*¥ETRAFFIC ALERT***

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

Homeland Security Emorgency Management Agency
Citywide Situational Awareness Section

fiton, DC

DISLBXDEC)  (HSEMA Based)

{Best by E-Mall)

A N} .

http://ddot.de.govitraffic (Site Updated Daily)

b Please consider the environment before printing this emall, Thanks)

DDOT Office of Communications

Non Respunsive
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Flon Responsive

From: (B)(8), b 7HC) WFO)

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

(LXE),
M7

68



From: X6 BITIC) lwro)

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 7:38 AM
To: wioprot; wfopi; wfostar

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

Please read the below information received by ATSAICfrom our partners in DC Government, which
addresses concerns over the aforementioned planned action, as well as some other construction based
closures.

WFO PI has no additional information at this time.

Thank you.

From: | DO.LINO L ppoT) (mailte{T0 077 lade.qo

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 10:04 PM
To:["D 07 JppoT) <UL Jadc.gov>

Subject: Thursday/Protests

Hello,

Please share...

Non Responsive

DDOT and MPD Office of Communications

*¥XTRAFFIC ALERT***

Potential Traffic Delays around the Key Bridge and McPherson Square

70



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

HiHt

For additional traffic advisories please visit DDOT’s Traffic Alerts
http://ddot.dc.gov/traffic page or visit goDCgo.com for more information on transportation
options in the District

| KB

LB LINC) (e

Homeland Security Emergency Management Agency
Citywide Situational Awareness Section

gov {Best by E-Mail)

httn://www.hsema,de.gov
http://ddot.de.qovitraffic (Site Updated Daily)

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email, Thanks!

DDOT Office of Communications

O30 (D7 HCY
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Mon Resporisive

From: 00 BT l(wFO)

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 2:03 PM
To: wfoprot; wfopi

Subject: Protest Intel for Thursday 11/17
Importance: High

All

WEFO Pl has received information that the Occupy DC group has a significant Planned action for this Thursday, 11/17. At
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

(L)8),
DY)

74



From: {(5){61(0)(7)(0) I(WFQ)

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 7:38 AM
To: wioprot; wfopi; wiostar

Subject: FW: Protest Intel for Thursday 11/17
Importance: High

All,

Reference is made to my previous emall regarding possible protests today with intent to cause major
traffic disruptions in Washington DC, particularly in the area of the Key Bridge. An additional alert was
received this moming reiterating local law enforcement’s concern over anticipated traffic disruptions
planned to start around 1430 and last through the evening rush hour. Although the intel we have received
thus far indicates the target area to be McPherson Square and the Key Bridge; all personnel should be
mindful of the potentiai for smaller pop-up protests/actions which could affect any of our protected sites
or protectee motorcades.

Please read the below information received by Amxdmﬁ-om our partners in DC Government, which
addresses concerns over the aforementioned planned action, as well as some other construction based
closures.

WFO PI has no additional information at this time.

Thank you.

OY6),

e

From: OB kDDOT) mai '_Gll_x_lo
Se , November 16, 2011 10:04 PM

Toi DboT) 42001 _|adc.gov>
Subject: Thursday/Protests ‘

Hello,

Please share...

nNon Responsive

DDOT and MPD Office of Communications

***TRAFFIC ALERT***

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

[L)6) 0170 (cotl)

Homeland Sacurity Emergency Management Agency
cuywldo Situational Awareness Section

mmm imm(m | (Best by E-Mail)
hitp:/iwww.hsema.de.gov
hitpu/ddot.dc govitraffic (Site Updated Daily)

s% Please consider the envir t before printing this email, Thankst

DDOT Office of Communications

NOn Responsive
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From: VB BCY (WFO)

Sent: ﬁlursday, November 17, 2011 7:38 AM
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
planned to start around 1430 and last through the evening rush hour. Aithough the intel we have received
thus far indicates the target area to be McPherson Square and the Key Bridge; all personnel should be

mindful of the potential for smaller pop-up protests/actions which could affect any of our protected sites
or protectee motorcades.

Please read the below information received by ATSMC@J&om our partners in DC Government, which
addresses concerns over the aforementioned planned action, as well as some other construction based
closures,

WFO P has no additional information at this time.
Thank you,

From:{L6)®)7)(C) ¥DDOT) [mailto D007k

Send }day, November 16, 2011 10:04 PM
To: poT) LU0 ade.gov>

Subject: Thursday/Protests
Hello,

Please share...

Non Resporisive

DDOT and MPD Office of Communications

#**TRAFFIC ALERT***

Potential Traffic Delays around the Key Bridge and McPherson Square



- (Washington, DC) - The District Department of Transportation (DDOT) and the Metropolitan
Police Department (MPD) would like to advise the public about the possibility of traffic
delays during the evening rush hour tomorrow.

Occupy DC has announced that on Thursday, November 17, 2011, between the hours of 2:30 PM and
continuing through the evening rush hour, they plan to conduct a demonstration/march between
the Key Bridge and McPherson Square,

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

HH

For additional traffic advisories please visit DDOT’s Traffic Alerts

http://ddot.dc.gov/traffic page or visit goDCgo.com for more information on transportation
options in the District

(0)B).OXT)

‘Homeland Security Emergency Management Agency
Citywide Situational Awareness Section

(HSEMA Based)
lc.gov (Best by E-Mail)

http://ddot.de.govitraffle (Site Updated Daily)

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this emad, Thanks|

DDOT Office of Communications

Ron Responsive




[y

Non Responsive

From: | O)6L0100) J(WFO)

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 2:03 PM
To: wfoprot; wlopi

Subject: Protest Intel for Thursday 11/17
Importance: High

All

WFGQ PI has received information that the Occupy DC group has a significant Planned action for this Thursday, 11/17. At
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

(7]



Ve BRI Fo

“

From: [POPE  pipy

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 8:28 AM

To: wiopi

Subject: FW: FY1 - Planned Occupy DC march to Key Bridge 11/17
Demo today.

From: [TTT0710)_—(PID)
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 5:20 PM
To: PIOC

Ce: PIOCSUPS; idops; dsaics; r1; (V0070 |(pppy, [FEENTCT | (prpy; [P0 P70 | oy

Subject: FYI - Planned Occupy DC march to Key Bridge 11/17

FYl

Thursday, 11/17, Occupy DC plans to march from McPherson Square to Key Bridge between 2:30-6:00 p.m.

Protective Intelligence

Incident # 4.366.12
Regional intelligence: DC

“Oceupy DC Plans ta March on Key Bridge Tomorrow

UPDATE (12:10 p.m.): Via Twitter, Occupy DC's media team states that their march will not cenflict with the afternoon
rush, despite it being scheduled to last until 6 p.m. Meanwhile, a group called Our DC which is participating in a
demonstration on the bridge itself says that protesters will be "staying on the pedestrian sidewaik” and that there will
be "No blocking traffic!®

Tomorrow, Occupy DC protesters are scheduled to march to and protest at the Key Bridge, which will likely cause
several disruptions to many an afternoon commute.

According to the Occupy DC website's schedule, the demonstration will participate in a “Labor-Community-Occupy
Day of Action and March on the Key Bridge in Georgetown" in order to ‘protest of the deterioration of our public
infrastructure and public services.”

On November 17th, we will be marching From McPherson Square to the Key Bridge in solidarity with OurDC, and
other labor organizations. We will call on Congress to create jobs, stop cuts, and make Wall Street banks pay. The gap
between the 1% and the 99% continues to grow. But instead of creating jobs, Congress continues to ignore the
concerns of the 99%, and focuses on job-killing budget cuts and tax giveaways for the rich. In Washington, the

structurally deficient Key Bridge is a vivid example of the many roads, schools and other infrastructure sites in need of
repair.

The march, which will begin at McPherson Square, is scheduled to begin at 2:30 p.m. and fast until 6.

21



It's not entirely clear at this point if the demonstration is slated to actually take place on the bridge itself - the Post's
Tim Craig notes that one press release said that there would be a human chain formed along the bridge span, and
others also suggest a gathering on the bridge; meanwhile, one Facebook invitation is instructing people to gather in
Francis S. Key Park near the bridge. (We've inquired with the Occupy DC media team for further details on the precise
nature of the plans, but have not yet heard back.)

Regardless, we would expect there to be quite a traffic mess tomorrow afternoon around Georgetown and Rossiyn
while the demonstration is taking place. Given the Occupy movement's history with demonstrations on bridges, the
protest may aiso serve as the greatest test to date of Occupy DC's generally cordial relationship with law
enforcement.”

Source: http://deist.com/2011/11/occupy planning march on key bridge.php

Supplemental:
hitps:{ftwitter.com/occupy_dc/status/1368 15704002
"@DCist_Updates

DCist Updates

@Occupy_DC Your schedule says it's running from 2:30-6. Are you saying the march will be over before rush hour
begins?

2 hours ago
in reply to @DCist_Updates t

@Occupy. DC Oceupy
Washington DC

@dcist_updates yup!

2 hours ago via HootSuite”

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
canfidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any
action in reliance upon this infarmation by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
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(WFO)

From: i(b)(ﬁ),.(b)(U(C) l(wpo)

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 89:50 AM
To: wfo-all

Subject: FW: OccupyDC Events

FY! - Please see the below message from Blake Realty regarding Occupy DC and Occupy NoVA protestor activity this
afternoon/evening. Thanks, [B©]

From:(DIELEI7XC)__ J[mailto:1100i@blakereal.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:32 AM

To: InBLd)(7) |(CIV)

Ce: [PBLENNT) '

Suhject: OccupyDC Events

All;
Please be aware of the events planned for today by OccupyDC. No doubt this will create a significant amount
of havoc this evening. Your clients and staff may wish to adjust their plans accordingly.

» Occupy DC and Occupy NoVA:
We received information that Occupy DC will march from McPherson Square to
the Key Bridge between 2pm-6pm on Thursday, November 17, 2011. There may
be potential splitter groups to hit banks and banking associations along the
way. Another group, Occupy NoVA will march from Ballston (Welburn Square)
around 3:30 pm to the Key Bridge. The marching route — which would take
demonstrators through the heart of Clarendon, Courthouse and Rosslyn —
includes parts of Wilson Boulevard, Clarendon Boulevard and N. Lynn Street. It's
not clear if protesters will be marching on the sidewalk or in the street or if
banking will be hit as in DC.

These groups will join together on the Key Bridge right around afterncon rush
hour.

Best,
()65, HC)

OB [@blakereal.com

Blake Real Estate, Inc. 1100 L Street,NW, Ste. 1000 Washington, DC 20005 P:[WO-00NC) | F:202-
842-4031

CEL "A List Platinum" Award Winner for

Customer Service & Energy Star Partner
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(k)(0) {BHHC)

From: [PBETCT | wWFo)
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:50 AM
To: wfo-all

Subject: FW: OccupyDC Events

FYI - Please see the below message from Blake Realty regarding Occupy DC and Occupy NoVA protestor activity this
afternoon/evening. Thanks,

From:[OBOC |(mailto;11

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:32 AM
To: [DOOID [(CIv)

Cefh)) bYNT) I
Subject: OccupyDC Events

All:

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
be potential splitter groups to hit banks and banking associations along the way.
Another group, Occupy NoVA will march from Ballston (Welburn Square) around
3:30 pm to the Key Bridge. The marching route — which would take
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

These groups will join together on the Key Bridge right around afternoon rush
hour.

Best,
(B)6)OXT)C)

EIENONT)
()

Blake Real Estate, Inc. 1100 L Street,NW, Ste. 1000 Washington, DC 20005 P: [PEOI7CT | £. 202-
842-4031

CEL "A List Platinum" Award Winner for
Customer Service & Energy Star Partner



!{b)(ﬁ),(b)(?)((:) E\MFO)

From: {(!))(6),(1’))(7)(0) I(WFO)

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 8:50 AM
To: wfo-all

Subject: FW: OccupyDC Events

FYI - Please see the below message from Blake Realty regarding Occupy DC and Occupy NoVA protestor activity this
afternoon/evening. Thanks,

From:[D0 000 Jimailto:1100i@blakereal.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:32 AM
To:{L®) 17 |(CIV)

Cc: [0 DNEC) |
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

> Occupy DC and Occupy NoVA:
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
includes parts of Wilson Boulevard, Clarendon Boulevard and N. Lynn Street. it's
not clear if protesters will be marching on the sidewalk or in the street or if
banking will be hit as in DC.

These groups will join together on the Key Bridge right around afternoon rush
hour.

Best,
ONELDHTHC)

LE)L7)  [@blakereal.com

Blake Real Estate, Inc. 1100 L Street,NW, Ste. 1000 Washington, DC 20005 P: F: 202
842-4031

CEL "A List Platinum" Award Winner for

Customer Service & Energy Star Partner

—



From: {IN{ELDINC) 1(WFOQ)

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:50 AM
To: wio-all

Subject: FW: OccupyDC Events

FY! - Please see the below message from Blake Realty regarding Occupy DC and Occupy NoVA protestor activity this
afternoon/evening. Thanks,|) |

From:|/® ®7©) mailto:1100l@blakereal.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:32 AM
To: D)0

s {8 (bW HC) !

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
(UBLOATHC)

32

BROMPNT) |
)

s

Blake Real Estate, Inc. 1100 L Street,NW, Ste. 1000 Washington, DC 20005 P: F: 202-
842-4031

CEL "A List Platinum" Award Winner for
Customer Service & Energy Star Partner

[



BB BHNIC)

WFO)

From i(d}iﬁz(b)(?)(C) (WFO)

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:50 AM
To: wfo-ail

Subject: FW: OccupyDC Events

FYI - Please see the below message from Blake Realty regarding Occupy DC and Occupy NoVA protestor activity this
afternoon/evening. Thanks, [T70]

From:m) BRI l| mailto: 1100i@blakereal.com]
Sent; Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:32 AM

To: [BOLED |(CIV)

Ce: B80T} |

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
includes parts of Wilson Boulevard, Clarendon Boulevard and N. Lynn Street. It’s
not clear if protesters will be marching on the sidewalk or in the street or if
banking will be hit as in DC.

These groups will join together on the Key Bridge right around afternoon rush
hour.

Best, v
B®.DNNC)

ENTY F@blakereal.com

Blake Real Estate, Inc. 1100 L Street,NW, Ste. 1000 Washington, DC 20005 P: F: 202-
842-4031

CEL "A List Platinum” Award Winner for

Customer Service & Energy Star Partner




0B}, HC) WFO

From: [DX6.OKN(C) (WFO)

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:50 AM
To: wfo-all

Subject: FW: OccupyDC Events

FY! - Please see the below message from Blake Realty regarding Occupy DC and Occupy NoVA protestor activity this
afternoon/evening. Thanks,|)©).

From: |17 [mailto:1100I@blakereal.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:32 AM
To:[f_;;’?"' R (o\))

Ces {o1 B D)7 C |
Subject: CccupyDC Events

Al
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

E@b!akereal.com

Blake Real Estate, Inc. 1100 L Street,NW, Ste. 1000 Washington, DC 20005 P: PEENET T g 202-
842-4031

CEL "A List Platinum" Award Winner for
Customer Service & Energy Star Partner




](‘0}(6} LG} l(WFO)

From: POENT " JwFo)

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:50 AM
To: wfo-ali

Subject: FW: OccupyDC Events

FY1 - Please see the below message from Blake Realty regarding Occupy DC and Occupy NoVA protestor activity this
afternoon/evening. Thanks,[“’)

From: [EB000C Jimailto:1100@blakereal,com]
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:32 AM
| To: OBV

Ce [DHBLmINC) l
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
Another group, Occupy NoVA will march from Baliston (Welburn Square) around
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
DHOLINTIE)

(B0 [@blakereal.com

Blake Real Estate, Inc. 1100 L Street,NW, Ste. 1000 Washington, DC 20005 P: [P0 ®IICI | F: 202-
842-4031

CEL "A List Platinum” Award Winner for
Customer Service & Energy Star Partner
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! LMY OUTHC) [(WFQ)

From: *(b)(G),(i))(?)(C) l(WFO)

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:50 AM
To: wfo-all

Subject: FW: OceupyDC Events

FY1 - Please see the below message from Blake Realty regarding Occupy DC and Occupy NoVA protestor activity this
afternoon/evening. Thanks,

From: [ V©.EXNE) eal.com

itto: b
ber 17, 2011 9:32 AM

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

Best
TN

OHELOIHE) mblakereal.com

Blake Real Estate, Inc. 1100 L Street,NW, Ste. 1000 Washington, DC 20005 P:"7C | . 50p.
842-4031

CEL "A List Platinum” Award Winner for
Customer Service & Energy Star Partner



(HELDIAHT)

(WFO)

From: Iib}(G),(b)(U(C) (WFO)

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:50 AM
To: wfo-all

Subject: FW: OccupyDC Events

FY! - Please see the below message from Blake Realty regarding Occupy DC and Occupy NoVA protestor activity this
afternoon/evening, Thanks,l(?} il

From:[GiBr DN HC) [mailto:1100i@blakereal.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:32 AM

To: [DIOXD f(CIv)

Ce: {0)0).(bINC) |
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

(56, OUNC)

BN |

Blake Real Estate, inc. 1100 L Street,NW, Ste. 1000 Washington, DC 20005 P: [DE.O7CT ] £ 902.
842-4031

CEL "A List Platinum" Award Winner for
Customer Service & Energy Star Partner

(-



(OLNHT)

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:50 AM
To: wfo-all
Subject: FW: OccupyDC Events

FYl - Please see the below message from Blake Realty regarding Occupy DC and Occupy NoVA protestor activity this
afternoon/evening. Thanks,[®) |

From:[®/5).017C) |[mailto: 1100i@blakereal.com]

Sen;:_mugg{, November 17, 2011 9:32 AM
To: (Ib}(ﬁ}‘(b)(Y) CTVY
cc: [DEDT) l

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
We.received information that Occupy DC will march from McPherson Square to
the Key Bridge.between 2pm-6pm on Thursday, November 17, 2011. There may
be potential splitter groups to hit banks and banking associations along the way.
Another group, Occupy NoVA will march from Ballston (Welburn Square) around
3:30 pm to the Key Bridge. The marching route — which would takd
demonstrators through the heart of Clarendon, Courthouse and Rosslyn —
includes partsof Wilson Boulevard, Clarendon Boulevard and N. Lynn Street. it's
not clear if protesters:will be marching on the sidewalk or in the street or if
banking will be hit as in DC!

These groups will join together orvthe Key Bridge right around afternoon rush
houry '

blakereal.com

Blake Real Estate, Inc. 1100 L Street,NW, Ste. 1000 Washington, DC 20005 P:["© 7] ¢ 202.
842-4031

CEL "A List Platinum" Award Winner for
Customer Service & Energy Star Partner



Poone_____|(DPD)

From: D)6).)7HC) @co.pinellas.fl.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:51 AM
To: EMA Internal

Subject: Occupy Info

In case you are not aware of Today’s Occupy Wall Street (OWS) Movement — their flyer for today is in the first
link below......

h

/loccu article/poster-nl17-mass-direct-action-print-and-post-freel/

Then to understand the relevance of N17 from history, see the below link. There are things happening that have
every appearance of setting up to have a direct affect on the political conventions next year. We have much to

prepare for, and the first step is to be aware and acknowledge the realities of things we have never had to
seriously consider.

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Revolutionary Organization 17 November

When you take this information and add it to the assassination attempt of the Saudi Ambassador here in the US,
the recent shots fired into the White House, the similar movements all over the nation and globe, the economic
pressures all over the globe, and listen to the OWS rhetoric, it seems only logical that escalation will continue

with push back now coming from officials and so many different interest groups pushing the ‘movement’
forward with a lot of resources.



{_—(C) TOUTRC)

From: (X6 O)T)C) [(wFo)
Sent: 17, 2011 9:52 AM
To: (CID)

Subject: Fw: OccupyDC Events

Fyi this will mess up your commute to edva

{OIGLDHTHE) |
Special Agent
Electronic Crimes Task Force

Washington Field Office
(o){«bxﬁubi G
(C)

i(b)(ﬁ);{b)(?' XC)

From:[DOOT)_ [(WFO)

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 09:49 AM
To: wfo-all

Subject: FW: OccupyDC Events

FYl - Please see the below message from Blake Realty regarding Occupy DC and Occupy NoVA protestor activity this
afternoon/evening. Thanks,

From:[0)8). 5177 |[mailto: 1100i@blakereal.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:32 AM

To: [BEBI7) |(CIV)

Cc: [0)6)DINC) ]
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
way. Another group, Occupy NoVA will march from Baliston (Welburn Square)
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



{DNBLBNINC)

{B){6) (L)1)

c) biakereal.com

Blake Real Estate, Inc. 1100 L Street,NW, Ste. 1000 Washington, DC 20005 P:[”)“‘“”)‘”‘C’ F: 202-
842-4031

CEL "A List Platinum" Award Winner for
Customer Service & Energy Star Partner
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*kb}(m O)7KC) I(WFO)
.

From: l{b)éﬁ},(b)(T)(Q (PPD)
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 2:12 PM
To: ppdall

Subject: Occupy DC Protest

The JOC has received information from MPD SOD that the Occupy DC protests scheduled to march to the Key bridge at
approximately 1430 hours is going to cause major traffic disruptions in that area. According to MPD, muitiple groups of
protestors plan to converge on the Key bridge area from a number of different directions including the Virginia side of
the bridge. Motorists should avoid the Georgetown area including Whitehurst freeway, M street, canal road, Fox hall
road and Wisconsin Ave. NW.

The JOC will provide additional updates as information is received from the MPD SOCC.

JOCAT
epaging



i BHE BTG

PID

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Folks,

¥ J:‘)),(D)(?](Cl PPD)
T ﬁursa_ay, November 17, 2011 2:38 PM

jocatsaic; csuops; jocudsup
D)), B)T)(C) ABXOOHNC)
DB, BN NCLENOE

PPD); ppding; pdlops; [Wx(mm«:) |pPD)

)

(B3(6) L)/ HC) )T )E)

| As you may

know, Brookfield owns New York's Central Park and recently authorized NYPD to remove Occupy protestors. Needless
to say, the protestors are a bit unhappy with Brookfield. Yesterday, WDC Occupy protestors spent 10 minutes outside
the Brookfield WDC Corporate Office located at 750 9* St. NW. There were no arrests/incidents and Brookfield is not
aware at this time if the Protestors plan to move to Brookfield ‘owned"’ properties in WDC [BY®)®X/C)GI7))

0)(6). ()7}
(CLNIES

DO HCTIBRTIE)

Nan Responsive

As always, your assistance is greatly appreciated.

(0)(BY,BX7)(C)




l(’i)){ﬁ),(b)(? HC)

R A __

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 2:38 PM

To: jocatsaic; csuops; jocudsu

Cc: DB PPD); [0} BXXT) PD); ppdtng; pdiops; |*)©) ©)(N(C) (PPD)
Subject: {0)(E).OUNC)BHTHE)

Folks,

[E)Tf) BNCTONNE) As you may
know, Brookfield owns New York’s Central Park and recently authorized NYPD to remove Occupy protestors. Needless
to say, the protestors are a bit unhappy with Brookfield. Yesterday, WDC Occupy protestors spent 10 minutes outside
the Brookfield WDC Corporate Office located at 750 9% St. NW. There were no arrests/incidents and Brookfield is not

aware at this time if the Protestors plan to move to Brookfield ‘owned’ properties in WDC [EXELEXNC)EITHE)
(0)(6).(0)(7)
(C), (LHTHE}

(B}OLEHINC)DNINE)

Mon Responsive

As always, your assistance is greatly appreciated.

{(h)(ﬁ),(l})(?)(C)

86
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HEHBHTHC)

From: FoxNews.com <foxnews@newsletters.foxnews.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 3:37 PM

To: [(b)(s) {LHTHC) kLAX)

Subject: BREAKING NEWS: NYPD Cops in Stable Condition After Injuries Sustained in ‘Occupy’
Protests

One New York cop slashed in hand and another taken to a hospital with an eye injury after clashes with 'Occupy’
protesters in lower Manhattan, but both in stable condition

More headlines from FoxNews.com:
http://email.foxnews.com/t?ctl=16D3F:FC9905CF289E0B40C44937E46D6C55778&

Watch Fox News Channel for complete coverage of this story and al! breaking news.

To learn more about alf of our newsletters and alerts visit:
http://email.foxnews.com/t?ctl=16D40:FCI905CF299E0B40C44937E46D6C5577&

Fox News never sends unsolicited email. You received this mail because you requested a subscription to Breaking Alerts
from FoxNews.com.

To unsubscribe from this email notification, click here:
http://email foxnews.com/u?id=FC9905CF299EQB40C44937E46D6C5577
To unsubscribe from ALL email notifications, click here:

http://email.foxnews.com/u?id=FCI905CF299E0B40C44937E46D6C5577&global=1

Copyright 2011 FOX News Network, LLC
1211 Avenue of the Americas
New York, NY 10036

All Rights Reserved

[



EREmne) {(UDW)

T e
Erom: T)G).DXIHCY kuow)
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 4:14 PM
To: udwall
Ce: udfliaison '
Subject: 11/17/11 WHB Police Brief ,
Attachments: 11-17-11 WHB Police Brief pdf; |\©o" Responsive |

{Non Responsive |

DEMONSTRATIONS/EVENTS -

SEVERAL KNOWN
(U) POTENTIAL TRAFFIC DELAYS AROUND THE KEY BRIDGE AND MCPHERSON SQUARE
(U//FOUO) “OCCUPY THE HIGHWAY"- March from NY to DC and March from Richmond to DC -

|Nor Responsive

DBYLOUNE)

Intelligence / Liaison Sergeant
United States Secret Service / Uniformed Division

226




From: (D)E).O)THC) (WFO)

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 5:19 PM

To: wfopi; wfosup1811

Subject: FW: Epaging: PIOC Alert - 150 members of Occupy DC currently demonstrating along the
Key Bridge

From: PIOC Alert

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 5:15 PM

To: HQ-DC-Notifications

Subject: Epaging: PIOC Alert - 150 members of Occupy DC currently demonstrating along the Key Bridge

U.S. SECRET SERVICE

f PF‘OTEf TIVE INTELLIGENCE AND ASSESSMENT DIVISION
' OPERATIONS BRANCH

What:
150 members of Occupy DC currently demonstrating along the Key Bridge

Call Origination:
USSS/I0C-PID

Where:
Georgetown-Washington, DC

When:
11/17/11

Who:
Occupy BC

i;g:;?cznr‘ahtely 150 members of Occupy DC are currently lined along the Key Bridge, up on the sidewalk.
The demonstration is currently peacefully. Traffic is not obstructed and continues to flow normally.

This incident has received local media attention. GPA has been notified.

The PIOC will provide additional updates if deemed appropriate.

Please contact the PIOC with any questions, Tel # (202) 406-5000.

This information must not be disseminated outside of the U.S. Secret Service,

71



From: LBRONC — (WFO)

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

- UI.S. SECRET SERVICE

) PROTECTIVE INTELLIGENCE AND ASSESSMENT DIVISION
OPERATIONS BRANCH

What:
150 members of Occupy DC currently demonstrating along the Key Bridge

Call Origination:
UsSS/I0C-pPID

Where:
Georgetown-Washington, DC

When:
11/17/11

Who:
Occupy DC

i:g:;ldar;yaiely 150 members of Occupy DC are currently lined along the Key Bridge, up on the sidewalk.
The demonstration is currently peacefully. Traffic is not obstructed and continues to flow normailly.

This Incident has received local media attention, GPA has been notified.

The PIOC will provide additional updates if deemed appropriate.

Please contact the PIOC with any questions, Tel # (202) 406-5000.

This information must not be disseminated outside of the U.S. Secret Service.



l(b)(ﬁ) HINHC)

= (WFO)

From: PIOC Alert

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 5:15 PM

To: HQ-DC-Notifications

Subject: Epaging: PIOC Alert - 150 members of Occupy DC currently demonstrating along the Key
Bridge

U.S. SECRET SERVICE

OTECTIVE INTELLIGENCE AND ASSESSMENT DIVISION:
OPERATIONS BRANCH

What:
150 members of Occupy DC currently demonstrating along the Key Bridge

Call Origination:
USSS/IOC-PID

Where:
Georgetown-Washington, DC

When:
11/17/11

Who:
Occupy DC

Summary: _
Approximately 150 members of Occupy DC are currently lined along the Key Bridge, up on the sidewalk.

The demonstration Is currently peacefully. Traffic is not obstructed and continues to flow normally.
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

b



DRI |(PID)

From: PIOC Alert

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 5:15 PM

To: HQ-DC-Notifications

Subject: Epaging: PIOC Alert - 150 members of Occupy DC currently demonstrating along the Key
Bridge

[J.S. SECRET SERVICE

4} PROTECTIVE INTELLIGENCE AND ASSESSMENT DIVISION
OPERATIONS BRANCH

What:
150 members of Occupy DC currently demonstrating along the Key Bridge

Call Origination:
USSS/30C-PID

Where:
Georgetown-Washington, DC

When:
11/17/11

Who:
Occupy DC

i:g:xial:i‘a':tely 150 members of Occupy DC are currently lined along the Key Bridge, up on the sidewalk.
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



DI (%) (WFO)

DB HC)

————— Original Message--~---

From: i(b)(ﬁ),(b)(‘f)@) I(NFO)

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2811 5$:02 PM
To: wfojttfsups ___

Subject: Weekly report -

Summary of activity Th - Th for [DF)_]

Supporting SA |60

Nor Hesponsive

Sosemonste | Liaison with Arlington PD JTTF rep to
Non Responsive | and in coordinating Key Bridge info pertinent to Occupy DC
‘demo.

Mon Responsive

i{?_?}@ﬁ}.(b) I

SA JDHELDHTNCS

Washington Field Office
{RIELDNTICT 1




BT BTG (UDW)

From: [PoEme J(UDW)

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 12,13 PM

To: udwall

Ce: udfliaison

Subject: 11/18/11 WHB Police Brief =

Att aic ments: ia ice Brief ndf:JN0N Responsive
iNon Responsive

SO . O

DEMONSTR
2 KNOWN

F\!(}n Responsive ]

(U//FOUQ) “OCCUPY THE HIGHWAY"-

{Non Responsie

()ELDITHG

intelligence / Liaison Sergeant
United States Secret Service / Uniformed Division
White House Branch

(0) E#:‘:(m( a),m}(?;:(:c:)
(€)

225



.

e |(DPD)

From: JOM6)E)THC) _{DPD)

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 1:11 PM

To: ]{3-’)(6) BHC) !(TSD)

Subject: RE: 1Non Responsive !

it's going...

The big thing will be all of the Occupy, |Non Respanisive

Separating the two groups, allGwing the one while managing the other wi € big issue here and in
Charlotte.

Non Responsive

(D)(6).(b)
(7HCy

BXE).HHC)

NSSE Coordinator

2012 Republican National Convention
U.S. Secret Service

813.228.2636 office

£13.228.2618 facsimile
!-m)(&,(bx?xm oLl
Russs dhs.gov

PLEASE BE ADVISED, in conjunction with the designation of the 2012 Republican National Convention as a National
Special Security Event (“NSSE”), information contained in this email is being provided to you in your capacity as a
member of the public safety / law enforcement Steering Committee, or a subcommittee thereof (collectively or individually,
a “Committee”). The Committee was formed pursuant to federal law, therefore, any information disclosed to you as a
member of the Committee is not subject to Florida public disclosure laws. See AGO 71-191. Moreover, the information is
property of the United States government and is being loaned to you on the condition that it remains confidential.
Accordingly, the information may not be distributed outside your agency without the prior written approval of the Legal and
Public Affairs Subcommittess, in conformance with the provisions of federal laws and regulations, including the Freedom
of information Act, 5 U.S.C. Sec. 552, and the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C, Sec 552a, as well as applicable civil and

criminal discovery privileges. Pursuant to Fla. Stat. § 119.071(2)(b) and §119.071.07(1) and Section 24(a), Art. | of the
Florida Constitution (the “Sunshine” law).

F“n Respensive




i‘.'?«‘}(ﬁ) OIHCI

h

Nun Responsive

BT

From: (D T/ )(TsD)

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 1:12 PM
To: (BB (DPD)

Subject: RE: [Non Bespensive ]

Hmmm, didn’t think the RNC would draw those types....




ATSAIC [BIBLONHE)

Technical Security Division

GO

From:[0)ELBI7IC) }(DPD)

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 1:11 PM
To:[)®) bi7)C) TSD)

Subject: REJE)7)E) ]

it's going...

The big thing will be all of the Occupy,[©E)
Separating the two groups, and allowing the ane while managing the other will be the big issue here and in
Charlotte.

l!\.’on Responsive ‘

oHG)NHEC)

NSSE Coordinator

2012 Republican National Convention
U.S. Seeret Service

£13.228.2636 office

£13.228.2618 facsimile
DG} (BN HCY cell

@MS&S.QE&.QQ!

2

AMPAtsv o v e \.)
URLIGAN)

——

PLEASE BE ADVISED, in conjunction with the designation of the 2012 Republican National Convention as a National
Special Security Event ("NSSE"), information contained in this email is being provided to you in your capacity as a
member of the public safety / law enforcement Steering Committee, or a subcommittee thereof (collectively or individually,
a“Committee”). The Committee was formed pursuant to federal law, therefore, any information disclosed to you as a
member of the Committee is not subject to Florida public disclosure laws. See AGO 71-191. Moreover, the information is
property of the United States government and is being loaned to you on the condition that it remains confidential.
Accordingly, the information may not be distributed outside your agency without the prior written approval of the Legal and
Public Affairs Subcommittees, in conformance with the provisions of federal laws and regulations, including the Freedom
of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Sec. 552, and the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. Sec 552a, as well as applicable civil and
criminal discovery privileges. Pursuant to Fla. Stat. § 119.071(2)(b) and §119.071.07(1) and Section 24(a), Art. | of the
Florida Constitution (the “Sunshing” law).



[f)E}DTHT) WFO

——
From: (WFO)
Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2011 2:25 PM
To: wiopi ‘ . )
Subject: Fw: Epaging - PIOC Alert: 200 person demonstration at Egyptian Defense Office in DC

From: PIOC Alert

Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2011 01:52 PM

To: HQ-DC-Notifications

Subject: Epaging - PIOC Alert : 200 person demonstration at Egyptian Defense Office in DC

U.S. SECRET SERVICE

PROTECTIVE INTELL_IGENCE AND ASSESSMENT DIVISION
OPERATIONS BRANCH

What:
200 person demonstration at Egyptian Defense Office in DC

Call Origination:
USSS/PID/30C

Where:
2590 L Street, Washington, DC

When:
11/19/11

Who:
Occupy DC and Egyptian American Organization

Summary:
On 11/19/11, at 1300 hours (EST) USSS/PID/IOC, notified the PIOC of the following:

USSS/CSU reported 100 members of Occupy D.C. (RID) joined approximately 100 members of the
Egyptian American Organization to protest in front of the Egyptian Defense Office located at 2590 L
Street, NW, Washington, DC. The groups have signs and sound. No civil disobedience Is anticipated.
The protest has received media attention. USSS/GPA has been notified.

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



i(i))(‘ﬁ},‘ib}(?)((})

From: PIOC Alert

Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2011 1:52 PM

To: HQ-DC-Notifications

Subject: Epaging - PIOC Alert : 200 person demonstration at Egyptian Defense Office in DC

U.S. SECRET SERVICE

} PROTECTIVE INTELLIGENCE AND ASSESSMENT DIVISION
QOPERATIONS BRANCH

What:
200 person demonstration at Egyptian Defense Office in DC

Call Origination:
USSS/PID/I0C

Where:
2590 L Street, Washington, DC

When:
11/19/11

Who:
Occupy DC and Egyptian American Organization

Summary:
On 11/19/11, at 1300 hours (EST) USSS/PID/JOC, notified the PIOC of the following:

USSS/CSU reported 100 members of Occupy D.C. (RID) joined approximately 100 members of the
Egyptian American Organization to protest in front of the Egyptian Defense Office located at 2590 L
Street, NW, Washington, DC. The groups have signs and sound. No civil disobedience is anticipated.
The protest has received media attention. USSS/GPA has been notified.

The PIOC will provide additional updates if deemed appropriate.

Please contact the PIOC with any questions, (202) 406-5000,

This information must not be disseminated outside of the U.S. Secret Service.



(PID)

From: PIOC Alert

Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2011 1:52 PM

To: HQ-DC-Notifications _
Subject: Epaging - PIOC Alert : 200 person demonstration at Egyptian Defense Office in DC

U.S. SECRET SERVICE

PROTECTIVE INTELLIGENCE AND ASSESSMENT DIVISION
OPERATIONS BRANKCH

What:
200 person demonstration at Egyptian Defense Office in DC

Call Origination:
USSS/PID/IOC

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

-



(BB LINC)

i

From: {36} BT J(WFO)
Saturday, November 19, 2011 2:26 PM

To: O ENC)___ (WFO)
Subject: Fw: Epaging - PIOC Alert : 200 person demonstration at Egyptian Defense Office in DC
FyYl.

From:(©0.0X0© _ kwro)

Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2011 02:25 PM

To: wfopi

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

PROTECTIVE INTELLIGENCE AMD ASSESSMENT DIVISION
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



e B0 | (PID)

From: !{9)(5),(03(7)(3) I(PlD)

Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2011 5:51 PM

To: faball

Ce: r1; assessment; idops; idsaics; ird; PIOC

Subject: FAB: USSS/CSU reported 200 members of the groups Occupy DG (RID) and Egyptian

American Organization (NRID) protested at the Egyptian Defense Office in DC. The demo
concluded w/out incident.

Date/Time: 11/19/2011 02:16 PM

Received By:
Caller Title: Officer

Caller Name: [OB1.0INC) ]
Agency/Off: USSS/UDF

Rpt #: DEM-00008297

Purpose: Military Action In Egypt
Date/Time From: 11/19/2011 01:00 AM
# Participants From: 200
Marching/Moving:

Location From: Egyptian Defense Office
Street # From: 2590

Street From: L St, NW

City From: Washington

State From: DC

Date/Time To: 11/19/2011 01:45 AM

# Participants To: 200

Violent Activity/Arrests: N

Group Name: Occupy DC
NRID:
PRISM Case #: Multiple

Details:

On 11/19/11 at 1305 hours EST, Officer [T usss/UDF )| notified the PIOC of the following
demanstration:

Moments earlier, 200 individuals associated with Occupy D.C. (RID) and the Egyptian American Organization (NRID)
began to demonstrate at the Egyptian Defense Office, 2590 L Street, NW, Washington, D.C. The group was iead by

{OIELOINC) | The purpose of the protest was direct towards the treatment of protesters in Egypt. They
possessed signs and sound equipment, no civil disobedience occurred, and it gained media attention. The
demonstration discontinued at 1345 hours. No protectee movements were affected.

This incident will be forwarded to FAB for appropriate follow up action. CC to Region 1.

QUERIES:
PRISM/MCI: Occupy D.C. is of record with the USSS for multiple demonstrations.

TAVISS/PRISM/NCIC/NLETS/TECS: Insufficient identifiers to conduct queries.



NOTIFICATIONS:

PIOC Supervisor
JOC Supervisor
JOCPID
USSS/GPA
USSs/PID/PDL
PIOC Alert
USSS/UDF

ATSAlCE@_‘
ATSAIC (DYDY HCY
SA|L)BLE)
EOB.PDL
HQ-DC

o PP

1305 hours
via JOCPID
1445 hours
1415 hours
1415 hours
1348 hours
Source



FM},(@XH(C) ](pm)

From: ]'b'}(_ﬁ).m)m(C) ](PID)

Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2011 5:51 PM

To: faball

Cce: r1; assessment; idops; idsaics; ird; PIOC

Subject: FAB: USSS/CSU reported 200 members of the groups Occupy DC (RID) and Egyptian

American Organization (NRID) protested at the Egyptian Defense Office in DC. The demo
concluded w/out incident.

Date/Time: 11/19/2011 02:16 PM
Received By: i(b)(ﬁ),(b)(?)(c} l
Caller Title: Officer

Caller Name: |{0}(5).0)(1)(C)
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

Street From: LSt, NW

City From: Washington

State From: DC

Date/Time To: 11/19/2011 01:45 AM

# Participants To: 200

Violent Activity/Arrests: N

Group Name: Occupy DC
NRID:
PRISM Case #: Multiple

Details: I
On 11/19/11 at 1305 hours EST, Officer| 6017 | usss/UDF VO OIE) | hotified the PIOC of the following
demonstration:

Moments earlier, 200 individuals associated with Occupy D.C. (RID) and the Egyptian American Organization (NRID)
began to demonstrate at the Egyptian Defense Office, 2590 L Street, NW, Washington, D.C. The group was lead by
{DG).OXHC) | The purpose of the protest was direct towards the treatment of protesters in Egypt. They
possessed signs and sound equipment, no civil disobedience occurred, and it gained media attention. The
demonstration discontinued at 1345 hours. No protectee movements were affected.

This incident will be forwarded to FAB for appropriate foliow up action. CC to Region 1.
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
USSS/PID/PDL
PIOC Alert
USSS/UDF

ATSAIC[EL0) ]
ATSAIC[EIE) BITIC]
SA[0)XS), ]

Scl TP

EOB.PDL
HQ-DC
ofc

1305 hours
via JOC PID
1445 hours
1415 hours
1415 hours
1348 hours
Source



FAB: USSS/CSU reported 200 members of the groups Occupy DC (RID) and Egyptian A... Page 1 of 2

FAB: USSS/CSU reported 200 members of the groups Occupy DC (RID) and
Egyptian American Organization (NRID) protested at the Egyptian Defense
Office in DC. The demo concluded w/out incident.

JiDj(6) (b)(7)C) |(pID)
Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2011 5:51 PM
To: faball

Cc:  rl; assessment; idops; idsaics; ird; PIOC

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

On 11/19/11 at 1305 hours EST, Officer |7 OO0 Tyssssupr VPO Inotified the PIOC of the
following demonstration:

Moments earlier, 200 individuals associated with Occupy D.C. (RID) and the Egyptian American Organization
(NRID} began to demonstrate at the Egyptian Defense Office, 2590 L Street, NW, Washington, D.C. The group
was lead by |06 ©)7)C) ] The purpose of the protest was direct towards the treatment of protesters
in Egypt. They possessed signs and sound eqguipment, no civil disobedience occurred, and it gained media
attention. The demonstration discontinued at 1345 hours. No protectee movements were affected.

This incident will be forwarded to FAB for appropriate follow up action. CC to Region 1.
QUERIES:
PRISM/MCL: Occupy D.C. is of record with the USSS for muitiple demonstrations.

TAVISS/PRISM/NCIC/NLETS/TECS: Insufficient identifiers to conduct queries.

NOTIFICATIONS:
PIOC Supervisor ATSAlCi‘é’@ ) | 1305 hours

BRI
z [ 1/7/2013




FAB: USSS/CSU reported 200 members of the groups Occupy DC (RID) and Egyptian A.

JOC Supervisor
JOCPID
USSS/GPA
USSS/PID/PDL
PIOC Alert
USSS/UDF

i HEY

ATSAIC [DHELMIH0) via JOC PID
SA 1445 hours
SAIC 1415 hours
EOB.PDL 1415 hours
HQ-D 1348 hours
(DY), (0} HC) Source
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{DJ{0).(0H7HC)

(PID)

From: [ROOTXO) (PID)

Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2011 6:43 PM

To: R

Ce: assessment; idops; idsaics; ird; PIOC

Subject: R2: USSS/DSM reported 60 members of Occupy lowa (NRID) protested at a Candidate Cain

church site. The demo concluded w/out incident.

Date/Time: 11/19/2011 05:06 PM
Received By:
Caller Title: SA

Caller Name:
Agency/Off: USSS/DSM

Rpt #: DEM-00008299

Purpose: PRC Herman Cain

Date/Time From: 11/19/2011 04:30 AM
# Participants From: 60
Marching/Moving:

Location From: First Federated Church
Street # From: 4801

Street From: Frankiin Ave

City From: Des Moines

State From: 1A

Date/Time To: 11/19/2011 04:45 AM
# Participants To: 60

Violent Activity/Arrests: N

Group Name: Occupy lowa
NRID: x

Details: , _ _
On 11/19/11 at 1645 EST, SA ©ELINC) | ysss/DSM BIGLOANC)  1antified the PIOC of the following demonstration:

On 11/19/11 at 1630 hours, 60 members associated with the group "Occupy fowa" (NRID), conducted a demonstration
at First Federated Church, 4801 Franklin Ave, Des Moines, 1A, while PRC Herman Cain was in attendance. The group
possessed signs, had no sound equipment, and no permit. The demonstration concluded at 1640 hours with no
incidents. No protectee movements were affected and there was no known media coverage.

This incident will be forwarded to Region 2 for appropriate follow up action.

QUERIES:

PRISM/MCI: No associable records

TAVISS/CSUR/NCIC/NLETS/TECS: Insufficient identifiers to conduct queries

NOTIFICATIONS:

PIOC Supervisor: ATSAIC/EHX0) 1645 hours
USSS/DPD via candidatethreats 1700 hours



{)() Source
USSS/DSM S»"{?mn;g '



From: IHBLBXIHG) (PID)

Sent: aturday, November 19, 2011 6:43 PM

To: 2

Ce: assessment; idops; idsaics; ird; PIOC )
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
Agency/Off: USSS/OSM

Rpt #: DEM-00008299

Purpose: PRC Herman Cain

Date/Time From: 11/19/2011 04:30 AM
# Participants From: 60
Marching/Moving:

Location From: First Federated Church
Street # From: 4801

Street From: Franklin Ave

City From: Des Moines

State From: 1A

Date/Time To: 11/19/2011 04:45 AM
# Participants To: 60

Violent Activity/Arrests: N

Group Name: Occupy lowa
NRID: x

Details:

On 11/19/11 at 1645 EST, SAIHIEIDHINC) | USSS/DSM[DEEITICT | notified the PIOC of the following demonstration:
On 11/19/11 at 1630 hours, 60 members associated with the group "Occupy lowa" (NRID}, conducted a demonstration
at First Federated Church, 4801 Frankiin Ave, Des Moines, IA, while PRC Herman Cain was in attendance. The group
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

PIOC Supervisor: ATSAIC|EXD. 1) 1645 hours
USSs/DPD via candidatethreats 1700 hours



: Source
USSS/DSM sa[” ]



_(PID)

BHERONTNC)

(PID)
aturday, November 19, 2011 6:43 PM
2
Ce: assessment; idops; idsaics; ird; PIOC '
Subject: R2: USSS/DSM reported 60 members of Occupy lowa (NRID) protested at a Candidate Cain

church site. The demo concluded w/out incident.

Date/Time: 11/19/2011 05:06 PM

Received By: [()©) ©)())

Caller Title: SA

Caller Name: |[(©)8) D)/)(C)

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

State From: IA

Date/Time To: 11/19/2011 04:45 AM
# Participants To: 60

Violent Activity/Arrests: N

Group Name: Occupy lowa
NRID: x

Details:

On 11/19/11 at 1645 EST, SA{”/ V1) Jysss/psmTTGONTICT | notified the PIOC of the following demonstration:
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

PIOC Supervisor: ATSAIC|0)6)0) 1645 hours
USsS/DPD via candidatethreats 1700 hours



USSS/DSM SA Source



LIB)B)(NIC) ?(DPD)

From: i(b)(ﬁ).(il)(ﬂ((?) l(DPD)

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 9:52 AM

To: (e)B)IINC) .

Ce: | Bgopconvention2012.com; [PE.ONET IrpayPIO.LXNC)pay,
BB IR (TPA)

Subject: [fien Respo 1/ Occupy symbols

Attachments: ]-won ) Fymbols.pptx

FYl

(0)(B).(0)
(FHC)

BIGIBGI®)

NSSE Coordinator

2012 Republican National Convention
US. Secret Service

813.228.2636 office

813.228.2618 facsimile

BEEe) eell

EH0.ENC)

PLEASE BE ADVISED, in conjunction with the designation of the 2012 Republican National Convention as a National
Special Security Event ("NSSE”), information contained in this email is being provided to you in your capacity as a
member of the public safety / law enforcement Steering Committee, or a subcommittee thereof (collectively or individually,
a"Committee”). The Committee was formed pursuant to federal law, therefore, any information disciosed to you as a
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
of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Sec. 552, and the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. Sec §523, as weli as applicabie civil and
criminal discovery privileges. Pursuant to Fla. Stat. § 119.071(2)(b) and §119.071.07(1) and Section 24(a), Art. | of the
Florida Constitution (the "Sunshine” law).
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OHBLDNG)

(UDW)

From: ](17)(0):&)(?)(0) (UDW)

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 10:11 AM
To: udwall

Cc: udfliaison

Subject: 10/21/ 11 WHB Police Brief

Attachments: _ Brief.pdf: Non Responsive
Non Responsive

DEMONSTRATIONS/EVENTS -

3 KNOWN
(U//FOUO} “OCCUPY THE HIGHWAY"-

Non Resporsive

{DHE)LOHTHC)

Intelligence / Liaison Sergeant

United States Secret Service / Uniformed Division
White House Branch

{0) {<b"‘)(6‘>‘{b")‘f?}(0> ‘
(C)

222




BSIOE)

(TPA)

From: ®)E)ONNCY @gopconvention2012.com>
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 10:28 AM

To: eI JoPD){ OO

Ce: OIOOINC) | payGIBOINTT [TpA); [BEBNC)
Subject: RE:[Non {/ Occupy symbols

Thank{BI5), |- /'l add it to our employee briefing PP. OK[®]?

From PO O0C) kDpD) —bié;é))ﬁ){c{
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 9:52 AM

Toy L) {B7C)
rrpA); 036, HC) (TPA); DO (HTNC) A)

Co: OB B0
Subject: Anarchist / Occupy symbols

Fyl

{D)(6),)IHC)

NSSE Coordinator

2012 Republican National Convention
US. Secret Serviee

813.228.2636 office

R13.22R.2618 facsimile
) BXIRC) cell

{(EB) (D) HEY ‘

PLEASE BE ADVISED, in conjunction with the designation of the 2012 Republican National Convention as a National
Special Security Event (“NSSE"), information contained in this email is being provided to you in your capacity as a
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
Public Affairs Subcommittees, in conformance with the provisions of federal laws and regulations, inciuding the Freedom
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

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be taken in
response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information
that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is
loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have

received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete
it.



From: {OHELDYTHC) Bgopconvention2012.com>
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 10:32 AM
To: |D)ELDNTIC) iDPD)

Subject: RE: Occupy symbols

usss.dhs.

(DPD) [mailtoH)(6),m){NC) 10

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 9:52 AM
TO:WT)(XC')_——L\

Ce: [DELOINE) ](TpA);!(mt’ﬁ);(b)'(?)(C)_—](TPA); BIEGE) (TPA)
Subject: Occupy symbols
FYI

(b6}, 0)7)
{C)

Fﬁ@sz(b)mm

NSSE Coordinator

2012 Republican National Convention
U.S. Seeret Sevvice

213.228.2636 office

213.228.2618 facsimile

! cell

Ausss.ans. oV

PLEASE BE ADVISED, in conjunction with the designation of the 2012 Republican National Convention as a National
Special Security Event ("NSSE"), information contained in this email is being provided to you in your capacity as a
member of the public safety / law enforcement Steering Committee, or a subcommittee thereof (coliectively or individually,
a "“Committee”). The Committee was formed pursuant to federal law, therefore, any information disclosed toyou as a
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
of Information Act, § U.S.C. Sec. 552, and the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. Sec 552a, as well as applicable civil and
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
received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it: notify the sender immediately and delete

.



T BNTHC) (DPD)

From: [E6.E0C) l@gopconvention2012.com>

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 5:44 PM

To: DBy A XDPD);}b)E) (X(C)

ce: BRI [(PAEOEINCT [Tpa, (X0 OXIE) (rPAYD) |
EOIDI0LE) —_ Toverizonnet), OB ]
B0 |@comcast.net)] TS

Subject: RE:[Non "}/ Occupy symbols

From:[510 0)(71C) (DPD) [maiftog > ® BIIC) |

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 9:52 AM

To: BB HINIC) | :

Ce: BB EINEC) [TPA); l(b)(ﬁ),(b)(mc) h-pA); EIOIEYCH (TPA)
Subject:[7 |/ Occupy symbols

FYl

h)(6).00)

(THC)

BE) I KC)

NSSE Coordinator

2012 Republican National Convention
U.S. Secret Service

213.228.2636 office

£13.228.2618 {acsimile

EBXOL DT RO Bell

(D35), ()7 HC) ‘

PLEASE BE ADVISED, in conjunction with the designation of the 2012 Republican National Convention as a National
Special Security Event (“NSSE”), information contained in this email is being provided to you in your capacity as a
member of the public safety / law enforcement Steering Committee, or a subcommittee thereof (collectively or individually,
a "Committee”). The Committee was formed pursuant to federal law, therefore, any information disclosed to you as a
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
criminal discovery privileges. Pursuant to Fla. Stat. § 119.071(2)(b) and §1 19.071.07(1) and Section 24(a), Art. | of the
Fiorida Constitution (the “Sunshine” law).

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
From: XA YWFO)
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 10:13 AM
To: wfo-all
Subject: 673.000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER

23, 2011 TO NOVEMBER 29, 2011

From: WFO

Sent: Tue 11/22/2011 8:52 AM

To: DIR; DPD; FIB; GPA; HRT; PID; INV; lla; OPO; TEC; PPD; SOD; SSD; TSD; UDE; UDW; VPD; WFO
Subject: 673.000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER 23, 2011 TO
NOVEMBER 29, 2011

///PRIORITY///
FROM : WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE FILE: 115-673.000
TO : DIRECTOR

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
THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER 23, 2011 TO NOVEMBER 29, 2011

Hon Responsive

ARKERRRKARE AR R ARARKR AR RN AIR RN AN AR R ARk hdehhehkhhh kb dhdddhdihdh

DATE: 11/23/11 - 11/29/11

TIME: Continuous
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GROUP: Occupy DC // October 6™ Coalition
NUMBER : 1000

LOCATION: Freedom Plaza / McPherson Square
PURPOSE: Demonstration

HISTORY: NO EXPECTED CIVIL DISOBEDIENCE. NPS Permit# 11-1188
pProtestors from both NYC and Richmond scheduled té march to
Join Occupy DC camps on 11/23/11.

*********i********************************t*************1*************

Non Responsive

*************************************************ﬁ*********************

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE l——‘@ O




76y BNT)

From: BGIONE] J(WFO)

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 10:13 AM

To: wfo-all

Subject: " §73.000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.4

23,2011 TO NOVEMBER 28, 2011

>, FOR THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER

From: WFO

Sent: Tue 11/22/2011 8:52 AM
To: DIR; DPD; FIB; GPA; HRT; PID; INV; lia; OPO; TEC; PPD; SOD; SSD; TSD; UDF
Subject: 673.000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR THE WEEK Of
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
USSS/UD {(WHITE HOUSE & FOREIGN MISSIONS)
SECRETARY OF TREASURY DETAIL

SPECIAL SERVICES DIVISION

TECHNICAL SECURITY DIVISION

SUBJECT: PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR
THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER 23, 2011 TO NOVEMBER 23, 2011

- UDW; VPD; WFO
F NOVEMBER 23, 2011 TO

Non Responsive

**‘k************i***i**********i****************************** ek K K g W ok kA

DATE: 11/23/11 - 11/29/11

TIME: continuous




GROUP: Occupy DC // October 6" Coalition
NUMBER : 1000

LOCATION: Freedom Plaza / McPherson Square
PURPOSE: Demonstration

HISTORY: NO EXPECTED CIVIL DISOBEDIENCE. NPS Permit# 11-1188
Protestors from both NYC and Richmond scheduled to march to

Join Occupy DC camps on 11/23/11.
I 2222 222X 228222 R X222 222X 222223 222222222222 it s sl

Non Responsive

AEARKAEHRAKARIN I AR TR TR AR AR AT R A TRk AT Ak kRN AR AR AR kAR TR R AR AT AN

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE DIBLENING)




‘

[(ENSH{OHTHCY (VVF())

From: [ (WFQ)

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 10;13 AM

To: wio-all

Subject: 673.000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER

23, 2011 TO NOVEMBER 29, 2011

From: WFO

Sent: Tue 11/22/2011 8:52 AM

To: DIR; DPD; FIB; GPA; HRT; PID; INV; fia; OPO; TEC; PPD; SOD; SSD; TSD; UDF; UDW; VPD; WFO
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

INTELLIGENCE DIVISION~FIB

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
THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER 23, 2011 TO NOVEMBER 29, 201l

Non Responsive

AN Nddh kb bk kb kb hhh kbbb kb d ke dr bk bk bbb b hddhhhhhhdhddbbfdhdhirdhdddhid

DATE: 11/23/11 - 11/29/11

TIME: Continuous



QROUP:
NUMBER:

LOCATION:
PURPOSE:

HISTORY:

Occupy DC // October 6" Coalition

1000

Freedom Plaza / McPherson Square

Demongtration

NO EXPECTED CIVIL DISOBEDIENCE. NPS Permit# 11-1388

Protestors from both NYC and Richmond scheduled t¢ march to
Join Occupy DC camps on 11/23/11.

kb hkdhk kb h bbb Ak kb ddr kbbb kb b hkded bkt xhdhkhhdhdrhrdrbkdhhdd

Non Responsive

LA S AL RS RS R R R R R SRR RER AR R R e R R e g Y 2 R R ]

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE O3EBNNC)

~J



TEELENICT

From: GHELOIHE) (WFO)

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 10:13 AM

To: wio-all

Subject: 673.000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER
23, 2011 TO NOVEMBER 29, 2011

From: WFO

Sent: Tue 11/22/2011 8:52 AM

To: DIR; DPD; FIB; GPA;

NOVEMBER 29, 2011

///PRIORITY///

FROM

TO

SUBJECT:

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE FILE: 115-673.000

DIRECTOR

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

Nort Responsive

****************************************1’*********‘k***‘************‘#****

DATE:

TIME:

11/23/11 - 11/29/11

Continuous

HRT; PID; INV; lia; OPO; TEC; PPD; SOD; SSD; TSD; UDF; UDW; VPD; WFO

Subject: 673.000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER 23, 2011 TO




GROUP: Occupy DC // October 6% Coalition
NUMBER: 1000

LOCATION: Freedom Plaza / McPherson Square

PURPOSE: Demonstration

HISTORY: NO EXPECTED CIVIL DISOBEDIENCE. NPS Permiti# 11-1188
Protestors from both NYC and Richmond scheduled to march to
Join Occupy DC camps on 11/23/11.

********************************************'****i***t**t******k****'i

Non Responsive

**************************************************#***************i****

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE {XE).OXNIC) ;




SE)LBHNC) (WFO)

From: [[PKOLEXTNC) _wro)

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
TO 4 DIRECTOR

AD INVESTIGATIONS

AD PROTECTIVE RESEARCH

AD PROTECTIVE OPERATIONS

GOVERNMENT LIAISON AND PUBLIC AFFAIRS
AD TRAINING

PPD (EOB-1, W-16-TS, WHS)

VPPD (EOCB & RESIDENCE}

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

Nor Respoensive

ERR AR A RS AL R R R R L R R N N 2 2 2 A 2 R R R T

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
Protestors from both NYC and Richmond scheduled tda march to
Join Occupy DC camps on 11/23/11.

***&***********i***‘r*************************************’*************

Non Responsive

**********************************************************************-ﬁ

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE ym@)®KUK» i




N0 “pml
T T

= —‘“‘ﬂ_—M
From: BELENC) PID)
Sent: sday. November 23, 2011 8:01 AM
To: BIELBINC) (PID)
Subject: RE: R1: USSS/PIDIADV reported 60 members of an unnamed group protested at a POTUS

site in Manchester, NH. The demo concluded w/out incident.

Yeah, | agree. Please use Occupy Wall Street, as other media sites are reporting it was people from NY responsible.

Good catchl
me:;(mw),(mmcm I(PI'D)“_W s e e mae sy
Sent: day. November 23, 2011 7:45 AM

Tos (PID)
Subject: FW: R1: USSS/PID/ADV reported 60 members of an unnamed group protested at a POTUS site in Manchester,
NH. The demo concluded w/out incident.

Do you think we should associate this demo with the Occupy movement? The article in the helow link describes
protesters heckling POTUS during the speech, although that isn’t in the PIOC report,

http://www.chsnews.com/8301-503544 162-57329652»503544/mic-check-occupv,orotesters-interrupt-obamal

From: [P B) (PID)
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 5:26 PM
To: rl

Cc: EOBPDL; assessment; idops; idsaics; ird; PIOC
Subject: R1: USSS/PID/ADV reported 60 members of an unnamed group protestediat a POTUS site in Manchester, NH.
The demo concluded w/out incident.

Date/Time: 11/22/2011 12:40 PM
Received By: [(&01C)

Caller Title: SA

Caller Name:
Agency/Off:. USSS/PID Adv

Area Code:|) |
Phone #:
Rpt #: DEM-00008304

Purpose: anti war

Date/Time From: 11/22/2011 12:00 PM
# Participants From: 60
Marching/Moving:

Location From: Manchester High School
Street # From: 1

Street From: Crusader Way

City From: Manchester

State From: NH

Date/Time To: 11/22/2011 01:00 PM



# Participants To: 0
Violent Activity/Arrests: N

Group Name: Unknown
NRID:

Details:
On 11/22/2011, at approximately 1200 hours EST, SA[PE.BINCI ] ysss/PID Adv Manchester, NH, tel #[E)6) G17)

contacted the PIOC to report the following demonstration:

Moments earlier, approximately 60 members of an unknown group began a demonstration across the street from a
POTUS site, Manchester High School, 1 Crusader Way., Manchester, NH.

The group had signs but no sound equipment. The signs read, "Obama isn't working." and "A vote for Obama is a vote
for Goldman Sachs.” There was no known media attention and no civil disobedience. No known permit was issued.

SA[DG.) |advised there was a male demonstrator in the crowd that was carrying a holstered weapon in plain view.
According to New Hampshire law, they have an open carry policy where a permit is only required to carry a concealed
weapon.

The demonstration terminated at 1340 hours EST without incident or arrest.

No protectee movements were affected.

This report will be forwarded to Region 1 for appropriate action.

QUERIES:

MCI/PRISM/NCIC/NLETS/CSUR/TAVISS: Insufficient identifiers to query.

NOTIFICATIONS;

PIO SUPV ATSAIC[BIE), 1210 HOURS
JjocPiD SA|)E) &) 1230 HOURS
USSS/PPD/LEAD SAJLIEDY | VIA PID ADV
USSS/PPD 2™ Sup DSAIC|0)E).0) VIA JOC ADV
JOC supv ATSAIC VIA JOC PID
EOBPDL via email

USSS/PID ADV sa [PELEIICT] SOURCE



(E)EREDHHC)

PID)
From: [EEE0C_ Jpio)
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 8:10 AM
To: rl
Cc: [EETNT)__pD); [PETEIET  |(PID)
Subject: FW: 673.000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR THE WEEK OF
NOVEMBER 23, 2011 TO NOVEMBER 29, 2011
Erom:[BE.O0T) [(wro)
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 10:13 AM
To: wfo-all -
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

Non Respansie

130



Non Respansive

*********************t*****************************t**********t**i*****

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
**i**ti*fi******t****’******************t************t**********i***i*

hNor Responsive

****************************i**************i***i****i********ﬁ*********
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WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE F)}Tﬁ)‘(bmc)
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Erom: [BIEB)THC) kpiD)

Sent: Wr 23,2011 10:17 AM
To: ()0 O}/ HC) (PID)

Subject: RE: NY Post Article, 11/23/11

Thank you. | was reading some other articles on the NH heckling but hadn’t seen t is one. | don’t understand why the
PIOC didn’t mention the heckling. They wrote a report about a demo outside the e ent, which clearly was Occupy-
related, but they said it was an unnamed group and was an anti-war demo.

From: l(b){ﬁ)._(b)(?)[ L) l (PID)

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 10:13 AM
To: [DEHDT (PID)
Subject: FW: NY Post Article, 11/23/11

Sorry, | don’t want to make work for you, but were you guys aware of this? The PI C stated they were not writing up
any report on the hecklers in NH, but this is the first | heard about a note being pas ed to him.

From:[xb)(ﬁ)-{b)(?)(c) l (NYC)

mber 23 )

kNYC); {RHOLONHEY (NYC)
(7NC NYC)

Subject: NY Post Article, 11/23/11

SAIC wanted me to pass this on to you. Please forward as needed.

Message in a battle

‘OWS?’ protest for Bam

By GEOFF EARLE Bureau Chief

Last Updated: 3:39 AM, November 23, 2011
Posted: 3:20 AM, November 23, 2011

WASHINGTON  They’ve occupied Wall Street, and now they’re getting i President Obama’s face by
slipping an anti-bank note into his hands.

At a Manchester, NH, high school where Obama was speaking yesterday, a an in the audience handed the
president a note that sounded some of the themes of the OWS protesters.



“Mr. President: Over 4000 peaceful protesters have been arrested,” read the small, printed note, which added
that “banksters continue to destroy the economy.” It then chides Obama: “Your silence sends a message,”
concluding, “Banks got bailed out. We got sold out.”

AP
BAM! President Obama reads a note handed to him by a crowd member at his Manchester, NH, appearance
yesterday.

A group of at least 10 protesters heckled Obama by chanting similar language, as Obama was trying to pitch his
plan to extend an expiring payroll tax cut in a state critical to his re-election plans.

At first, Obama cocked his head back and listened. Then, Obama supporters in the crowd tried to drown out the
protesters by chanting 2008 slogan, “Fired up, ready to go.” Then they switched to a louder chant of “O-ba-ma.”

At that point, Obama jumped in. “I’m going to be talking about a whole rangs of things today, and I appreciate
you guys making your point.

“Let me go ahead and make mine. I’ll listen to you, you listen to me.”

Obama will also likely do some listening to Wall Street tycoons next week. He travels to New York Wednesday
for “campaign events,” his campaign announced.

i
H
i

Even as he took flak from the left during his speech, Republican Mitt Romney launched a new ad in the state
that slammed Obama for bringing on a “record national debt” and foreclosure|crisis.

The ad quotes Obama saying, “If we keep talking about the economy, we’re going to lose” — although Obama
was actually quoting an aide to GOP rival John McCain when he made the statement during the 2008 campaign.

White House press secretary Jay Carney ripped the ad for “blatant dishonesty » and said it was an “unfortunate
way” to start the campaign.

Democratic National Committee spokesman Brad Woodhouse called Romney a “serial deceiver — and his
deceptions know no bounds.”

B i |
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geoff.earle@nypost.com

gi DHBLBNIHC) I
ASSISTANT 10 THE GPECIAL AGENT iN CHARGE

UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

YORK FiELD OFFICE
{0}6,BNTHC)




(G16) {0/ HC) PID

From: [OeLEITCT PiD)

Sent: Wedn mber 23, 2011 1:00 PM
To: B)ELLNNC) (PID)

Subject: RE: NY Post Article, 11/23/11

no thank you, someone is already doing it.

From: [POGNT) |(PID)

Sen[g:_}ygggggggy._ugxgﬁnber 23, 2011 12:38 PM
To: | LIELBHC) (PID)

Subject: RE: NY Post Article, 11/23/11

Do you want me to do this?

EromdTOENI0 kpiD)

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 11:50 AM
To:BIB) BN HTY kpm)
Subject: RE: NY Post Article, 11/23/11

I guess there won’t be a report, bu said for us to use the media articles for th Prism trip summary.

me:l@)fﬁl-(b)(?)((?) (PID)
ent; Wednesday, November 23, 2011 10:22 AM
TeTOOOT ]

Subject: RE: NY Post Article, 11/23/11

The bosses here want me to “inquire.” Should I tell them there will not be a repo ? Can we mention it in the trip file?

From: i(b)(ﬁ)‘(b-)m(c) !(PID)

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 10:17 AM
To: [PIBLEINC) kpiD)
Subject: RE: NY Post Article, 11/23/11

Thank you. | was reading some other articles on the NH heckling but hadn’t seen t is one. | don’t understand why the
PIOC didn’t mention the heckling. They wrote a report about a demo outside the e ent, which clearly was Occupy-
refated, but they said it was an unnamed group and was an anti-war demo.

}W e l(pID) 2 i - PSP A

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 10:13 AM
To:{©)E) BI7IC) PID)

Subject: FW: NY Post Article, 11/23/11

Sorry, | don’t want to make work for you, but were you guys aware of this? The PIOC stated they were not writing up
any report on the hecklers in NH, but this is the first | heard about a note being passed to him.

From: [20GX0C) I(NYe)
ber 23, 2011 9:42 AM

Nyc);!xbi((i) ORHC) } NYC)




Cc: [BEBURC) (NYC)
Subject: NY Post Article, 11/23/11

SAICwanted me to pass this on to you. Please forward as needed.

Message in a battle
‘OWS’ protest for Bam

By GEOFF EARLE Bureau Chief
Last Updated: 3:39 AM, November 23, 2011
Posted: 3:20 AM, November 23, 2011

WASHINGTON — They’ve occupied Wall Street, and now they’re getting i President Obama’s face — by
slipping an anti-bank note into his hands.

At a Manchester, NH, high school where Obama was speaking yesterday, a 7 an in the audience handed the
president a note that sounded some of the themes of the OWS protesters.

“Mr. President: Over 4000 peaceful protesters have been arrested,” read the s all, printed note, which added
that “banksters continue to destroy the economy.” It then chides Obama: “Yo ' silence sends a message,”
concluding, “Banks got bailed out. We got sold out.”

BAM! President Obama reads a note handed to him by a crowd member at h's Manchester, NH, appearance
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

At that point, Obama jumped in. “I’m going to be talking about a whole range of things today, and I appreciate
you guys making your point.

“Let me go ahead and make mine. I'll listen to you, you listen to me.”

Obama will also likely do some listening to Wall Strect tycoons next week. He travels to New York Wednesday
for “campaign events,” his campaign announced.

Even as he took flak from the left during his speech, Republican Mitt Romney launched a new ad in the state
that slammed Obama for bringing on a “record national debt” and foreclosure crisis.

The ad quotes Obama saying, “If we keep talking about the economy, we’re going to lose” — although Obama
was actually quoting an aide to GOP rival John McCain when he made the statement during the 2008 campaign.

White House press secretary Jay Carney ripped the ad for “blatant dishonesty,” and said it was an “unfortunate
way” to start the campaign.

Democratic National Committee spokesman Brad Woodhouse called Romney a “serial deceiver — and his
deceptions know no bounds.”

geoff.carle@nypost.com

FETG),(D)(TXC)

ASSISTANT TO THE SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE
UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

} I
l(glﬁ}(@)ﬂﬁl{bﬁﬁ)ﬁlﬁ)@mﬂm} OFFICE




I G |(PID)

e T
From: (OO, EINC) |(PID)
?_ent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 4:19 PM
o: r1
Ce: assessment; idops; idsaics; ird; PIOC
Subject: R1: UD/WHB reported 30 members of Occupy DC protested on the north fence line of the

WHC. The demo concluded without incident.

Date/Time: 11/23/201102:32 PM
Received By:
Caller Title: Officer

Caller Name:
Agency/Off: USSS/UDW
Area Code:

Phone #:

Rpt #: DEM-00008308

Purpose: Occupy DC

Date/Time From: 11/23/2011 01:35 PM

# Participants From: 35

Marching/Moving:

Location From: North fence line of the White House
Street # From: 1600

Street From: Pennsylvania Avenue

City From: Washington

State From: DC

Country From: US

Date/Time To: 11/23/201102:23 PM

# Participants To: 35

Violent Activity/Arrests: N

Location To: North fence line of the White House
Street # To: 1600

Street To: Pennsylvania Avenue

City To: Washington

State To: DC

Monitoring PDs: USSS/UDW

Group Name: Occupy DC
NRID:
PRISM Case #: 127-673-0086791

Details: N
On 14/23/11 at 1335 hours EST, Officer 0| usss/upw, Tel [7O 17| notified the JOC of the following
information:

Moments earlier, 35 members of Occupy DC {RID) began a peaceful demonstratiod on the North Fence Line of the White
House. The group possessed signs and a flag; they had no apparent leader and remained in the area for approximately
45 minutes. The group had no sound equipment. T

At 1423 hours EST, Officer( ~>)... [notified the JOC that the demonstration concluded without incident. The
demonstrators reportedly returned to the established Occupy area on K street NW.

1



No protectee movements were affected and no known media attention was garnered from this demonstration.
This report will be forwarded to Region 1 for appropriate action.

Queries:

PRISM/MCI: The group is of record for numerous protests in the Washington DC area.

NOTIFICATIONS:

PIOC Supervisor ATSAICDE® ] 1337 hours EST
JOC Supervisor ATSAIGEIE) 6] via JOC PID

JOC UD Supervisor LT via JOQ PID
JocPID SA 1335 hours EST
JOC PPD SA via JOC PID
JocvePD SA[®®) N ] via JOC PID

JOC CSU SA|D)) 0} via JOC PID
JOCTSD via ch PID
USSS/PID/PDL 1320 hours EST
USSS/UDW Sourca

Ted



DGLENDC) PID)

Prom: (P1ID)

Sent: wednesday, November 23, 2011 4:19 PM

Tot rl

Ce: assessment; idops; idsaics; ird; PIOC

Subject: R1: UD/WHB reported 30 members of Occupy DC protested

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

{ on the north fence line of the

On 11/23/11 at 1335 hours EST, Officer["/), _|usss/ubw, Tel ;
information:

notified the JOC of the following

Moments earlier, 35 members of Occupy DC (RID) began a peaceful demonstratior‘ on the North Fence Line of the White

House. The group possessed signs and a flag; they had no apparent leader and rema
45 minutes. The group had no sound equipment.

At 1423 hours EST, Officer (LG (0 notified the JOC that the demonstration concluded
demonstrators reportedly returned to the established Occupy area on K street N

ined in the area for approximately

without incident. The

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

PIOC Supervisor ATSAIC|D/51D) 1337 hours EST
JOC Supervisor ' via JOC PID

JOC UD Supervisor via JOCPID
JOCPID 1335 hours EST
JOC PPD via JOQPID
JOCVPPD via JOCPID

JOC CSuU SAlDIG) ()7 via JOCPID
JOCTSD PSS|(L)E) (L) via JOC PID
USSS/PID/PDL SA[LIE) 1320 hdurs EST
USSS/UDW Officed 2/ ©) Source



EIEU (PID)
T

From: B)B),HHC) (PID)

Sent: aturday, November 26, 2011 2:32 PM

To: faball

Ce: assessment; idops; idsaics; ird; PIOC

Subject: FAB: UD/FMB reported 13 members of Occupy DC (RID) protested at the Embassy of

Bahrain. The demo concluded wiout incident.

Date/Time: 11/26/2011 12:53 PM
Received By: j{EL0)7)C)

Caller Title: Officer

Caller Name:

Agency/Off: USSS/UDW/FMB
Area Code:

Phone #:

Rpt #: DEM-00008311

Purpose: Free jailed doctors in Bahrain
Date/Time From: 11/26/2011 12:46 PM
# Participants From: 13
Marching/Moving:

Location From: Bahrain Embassy
Street # From: 3502

Street From: International Drive

City From: Washington

State From: DC

Country From: US

Date/Time To: 12/26/2011 01:00 PM
# Participants To: 13

Violent Activity/Arrests: N

Location To: Bahrain Embassy

Street # To: 3502

Street To: International Drive

City To: Washington

State To: DC

Group Name: Occupy DC
NRID:

PRISM Case #: 127-673-0086791

Details:
On 11/26/11 at 1246 hours, Ofﬁceri‘é?igfg);'; l USSS/UDW/FMB, contacted the JOC to report the following:

At 1246 hours, thirteen (13) individuals associated with Occupy DC (RID) began a demonstration at 3502 International
Drive, Bahrain Embassy. The group is demonstrating to free jailed doctors in Bahrain. The group has signs. No civil
disobedience is expected.

At 1300 hours, the demonstration concluded without incident. No protectee movements were affected.

This report will be forwarded to FAB for appropriate action.



QUERIES:

PRISM/MCI/ITU: 127-673-0086791. Occupy DC has been protesting in Washington DC for several months.

NOTIFICATIONS:

PIOC Supervisor ATSAIC 1246 hours EDT
JOC Supervisor A via JOC PID

JOC UD Supervisor Lt via JOC PID
JocPID SA[DIELENT | 1300 hours EDT

JOCPPD SAJIE).0Y via JOC PID
USSS/UDW/FMB Ofc| 21 1246




( __lipiD)

03B} ONNC)

From: (PID)

Sent: Saturday, November 26, 2011 2:32 PM

To: faball

Cc: assessment; idops; idsaics; ird; PIOC

Subject: FAB: UD/FMB reported 13 members of Occupy DC (RID) protested at the Embassy of

Bahrain. The demo concluded w/out incident.

Date/Time: 11/26/2011 12:53 PM
Received By: |2/ 0)7)C)

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
On 11/26/11 at 1246 hours, Officer{)5). | USSS/UDW/FMB, contacted the JOC to report the following:

At 1246 hours, thirteen (13) individuals associated with Occupy DC (RID) began a deliwnstration at 3502 International
Drive, Bahrain Embassy. The group is demonstrating to free jailed doctors in Bahraini The group has signs. No civil
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

PIOC Supervisor ATsaId2S) | 1246 hours EDT
JOC Supervisor via IOCPID

JOC UD Supervisor  Lt.[2)0.0) | via JOC PID

JOC PID A[(0)6).(0)(7) | 1300 hours EDT
JOCPPD - via JOC PID
USSS/UDW/FMB 1246



T3 e
!\b,(o),(b)m((?) PID

From: [T (pi)

Sent: ¢ , 2011 10:03 AM

To: pEEYLOUTHT) (PID)

Subject: Request

Sir, e

PPD is requesting el

{OU7XE) |

The detail advise lose to an Occupy group encampment in NY.

PPD is requesting )

{DHINE)
Please contact me with any questions.

Thank you,

SADIBLENT

PID - Protective Detail Liaison

PDL Desk: I(b)(ﬁ).(h)(T)(C) I

BB: {O)ELBHNC)




Pooe(WFO)

From: DO [ wFo)

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 1:52 PM
To: WFOATA

Subject: Supervisor Mtg Info

Couple of items to pass on from today’s supervisor meeting:

Non Responsiie

1.

3, Occupy Wall Street is attracting fringe elements and radicals. Make sure that any protective movements avoid

those areas and that we do not let them near our protectee’s.
4 Non Responsive

(DB} DHTHC)
ATSAICIDIE)0)

WEFO - RPS

Desk OB BT
Cell:




Date:

File:

From:

TO:

Info:

Subject:

November, 29 2011

193-601-034-0052-12-11
108-601-034-0053-12-11
193-601-034-0054-12-11

SAIC - New York Field Office

NYC

Tuesday, November 29, 2011 11:55 AM
PID; PPD

NYC; SII; OPO; INV; SOD; TSD; NWK; JPK; MEL; TRE; WPN;
601.015 Final Intelligence Situation Report for the Vi
New York, NY on November 30th, 2011

(82 JB)E),LHNC) ] - Protective Intelligence Advance)
gAIC - Protective Intelligence and Assessment Division
SAIC - Presidential Protective Division (JOC)

AD - Strategic Intelligence and Information

AD - Protective Operations

AD - investigations

SAIC - Special Operations Division

SAIC - Technical Security Division

SAIC - Newark Field Office

RAIC - JFK Resident Office

RAIC - Melville Resident Office

RAIC - New Haven Resident Office

RAIC - Trenton Resident Office

RBIC - White Plains Resident Office

RA - Burlington Resident Agency

Non Responsive

Final Intelligence Situation Report for the Visit of
New York, NY on November 30th, 2011.

BUR
it of President Barack Obama to

President Barack Obama to




Hion Responsive

4. Demonstration activity:

Demonstration permits are not required in New vork City unless voice amplification is
used and/or a march is conducted. In the event a demonstration coes take place, site
dedicated PI teams will monitor the activity and report the deta%ls accordingly.

NYPD advises that "Occupy Wall Street” plans to protest outside rthe Sheraton Hotel from
1730 hours to 2300 hours on 11/30/11. The group is protesting against the corrupting
influence of money on our politics.

Occupy Wall street is a collection of various groups protesting the current state of the
Us economy. Since 9/17/11, protesters have remained in downtown Manhattan’s Zuccotti Park
as part of the “Occupy Wall Street” demonstrations. Their message is unclear, put they
geek change in the government's practices towards the economy. |There were several
arrests for civil disobedience and several government officials |and celebrities have
visited the site. During FPOTUS George W. Bush's visit to NYC ¢n 11/02/11, protestors
from the Occupy Wall Street movement demonstrated in front of his site without incident.
This group did not protest at any sites during the 11/15/11 to 1/16/11 visit of Vice
president Biden to New York City. T

Non Responsive

The U.S. Attorney's Office, Eastern District of New York, Souéhern pistrict of New York
and the New York Police pepartment, have been briefed on the USSS heckler and
demonstration policies. It has been explained that in the absence of knowledge of
specific facts or observable actions, which would indicate th;t a demonstration group or
individuals participating in a demonstration pose a security threat to a protectee, such
demonstrators are to be treated as members of the general public. The officials briefed
on these policies are as follows:

1. AuUsA [BXOBINC)
U.S. Artorney's Office Southern District of NY
Telephone: (OO0 office

Cell

Main Line




10.

11.

ausa [DE.ONC ]

U.S. Attorney’s Oftice Eastern District of NY

Telephone: (718) 254-7000

petective JDIB) )L} ]
NYPD - Intelligence Division
Telephone: [2IELDIAHC)

Deputy Inspector l‘-*’*)(ﬁ‘).(b}(n(c)

NYPD
Telephone:

(6)(6),XTHC)

Lieutenant (B30) (2)7HO)

USCG ST
Telephone: S

Sergeant (0)6) B)7)C)
NYPD Transil.
Telephone: (L6) [0)THC) l

. , . [SOIRDGI®
Assistant Chief of Operations XE)OXINT)

DSNY

Telephone: (CYELIOXINC)

bivision chief [POPNO

FDNY

Telephone: [POHBXIE)

Lieutenant EOID)]

NYPD - Inte[LLi;:xe_&cs_U__lﬁ-t_l
Telephone: WOLENNE)

Lieutenant
NYPD Aviation
Telephone: [(b)(ﬁ),(b)(?)(C} l

sgt. EEONC)

NY Highway Ragrol
Telephone: 5)(6) HTHE)

Non Responsive




[ DU7HC)

(WFO)

e

From: 183, BLENNIC) kWFQ)

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 5:32 PM

To: wio-all

Subject: FW: 673.000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR THE WEEK OF
NOVEMBER 30, 2011 TO DECEMBER 6, 2011

From: WFO

Sent: Tue 11/29/2011 3:08 PM

To: DIR; DPD; FIB; GPA; HRT; PID; INV; lia; OPO; TEC; PPD; SOD; SSD; TSD; UDF; UDW; VPD; WFO
Subject: 673,000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER 30, 2011 TO DECEMBER

6, 2011

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

THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER 30, 2011 TO DECEMBER 6, 2011

Non Responsive

Ahhkhh kb hhddhhhhbkhkhhbhddbhk bbb bhdhhdrhhbddbhbbhbrk b bbb hr kbt rhhtdn

DATE:

11/30/11 - 12/6/11




TIME: Continuous
GROUP: October 6" Coalition // Occupy DC
NUMRBER : 1000

LOCATION:  Freedom Plaza / McPherson Square
PURPOSE: Demonstration
HISTORY: NO EXPECTED CIVIL DISOBEDIENCE. NPS Permit$ 11-1188

*****i********************i**************f******t********i***i******i*

on Responsive

*****i*****t***i**iﬁ*i**********************ti***ti*********i******i***

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE iﬂxmmeMC) l

P



{DNELIHC)
2 g

(WFQ)

From: rfm(a) GIO) l (WFO)

Sent; Tuesday, November 29 2011 5:32 PM

To: wfo-all

Subject: FW: 673.000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON., |D.C. FOR THE WEEK OF
NOVEMBER 30, 2011 TO DECEMBER 6, 2011

From: WFO

Sent: Tue 11/29/2011 3:08 PM
To: DIR; DPD; FIB; GPA; HRT; PID; INV; lia; OPO; TEC; PPD; SOD; SSD; TSD; UDF;
Sub]ect 673.000 PLANNED ACI’IVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR THE WEEK OF

6, 2011

/7 /PRIORITY///

FRCM

TO

SUBJECT:

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE FILE: 115~-673.000

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
JSSS/UD (WHITE HOUSE & FOREIGN MISSIONS)

. SECRETARY OF TREASURY DETAIL

SPECTIAL SERVICES DIVISION
TECHNICAL SECURITY DIVISION

PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR )
THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER 30, 2011 TO DECEMBER 6, 2011

UDW; VPD; WFO
NOVEMBER 30, 2011 TO DECEMBER

HOn Respansive

thhkhrhkkd kb rdhd ok ohod h‘k*******'ir*********************i’*~l-b****ii'ﬁ*ii'i'* Fohok kb

DATRE .

11/30/11 - 12/6/11



TIME: Ceontinuous

BROUP: October 6% Coalition // Occupy DC
NUMBER: 1000

LOCATION: Freedom Plaza / McPherson Sguare
PURPOSE: Demonstration
HISTORY: NO EXPECTED CIVIL DISOBEDIENCE. NPS Permit# 11-1188

Gk kkh kA h kR kR IR TR E IR IR R R R Rd A A e T T L R EE S R R R L SR ol A h

Non Responsive

*-&**********#*******-ix*******rﬁ&***&*v‘r****1'1***\&****«lwi'ﬁ;‘v-}c*w:&-ﬁ-***i***-&-inw

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE BIOLLNC)




(WFQ)

From: (R (WFO)

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

Subject: 673.000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER 30, 2011 TO DECEMBER
6, 2011

///BRIORITY///
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

lon Responsive

Y R R R R s e YT e e e e R R 2 22 L R A R s E
DATE: 11/30/11 - 12/6/11
45



TIME: Continuous

GROUP: October 6 Coalition // Occupy DC
NUMBER.: 1000

LOCATION: Freedom Plaza / McPherson Square
PURPOSE: Demonstration
HISTORY: NO EXPECTED CIVIL DISOBEDIENCE. NPS Permit# 11-1188

**************i*******************************************t***********

rNon Responsive

**********************************i*********iﬁ****************ﬂ********

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE )0} OHTHC)

16



lﬂﬂ(ﬁi ©O}{7(C)

(WFOQ)

From: laii)(ﬁ).(b)('?' C) l(WFO)

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 5:32 PM

To: wio-all

Subject: FW: 673.000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON

NOVEMBER 30, 2011 TO DECEMBER 6, 2011

, D.C. FOR THE WEEK OF

From: WFO

Sent: Tue 11/29/2011 3:08 PM

To: DIR; DPD; FIB; GPA; HRT; PID; INV; lia; OPO; TEC; PPD; SOD; SSD; TSD; UDF
Subject: 673,000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR THE WEEK OF
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

- SUBJECT: PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR
THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER 30, 2011 TO DECEMBER 6, 2011

Nor Responsive

e
e

UDW; VPD; WFO
NOVEMBER 30, 2011 TO DECEMBER

************f*****'k*****k*’********************6*****i*********l********

DATE: 11/30/11 - 12/8/11



TIME:

GROUP:

NUMBER:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

HISTORY:

Continuous

October 6™ Coalition // Occupy dC
1000

Fréedom Plaza / McPherson Square
Demonstration

NO EXPECTED CIVIL DISOBEDIENCE. NPS Permit# 11-1188

*i*i*************i***\k******i*ﬁ*d-*********-h***\&*******-ﬁi*******k-k&’k**ﬁ

ror Responsive

*"uk'h*-&**h********“*****i**k***************i**i******h******************f

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE OIOLLIAC)




;(h){ﬁ);(ﬁ){?’ HC)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

{0)(8).(b)TXHC)

(PID)

Wednesday, November 30, 2011 7:54 AM

rl
{BYO)BHAC) | (PID)

FW: 673.000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGT
NOVEMBER 30, 2011 TO DECEMBER 6, 2011

From:

l(b)(ﬁ) BHIC) | (W,;O)

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 5:32 PM

TO. WfO'a"

N, D.C. FOR THE WEEK OF

Subject: FW: 673.000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER 30, 2011 TO

DECEMBER 6, 2011

Fram: WFO

Sent: Tue 11/29/2011 3:08 PM
To: DIR; DPD; FIB; GPA; HRT; PID; INV; lia; OPO; TEC; PPD; SOD; SSD; TSD; UDF;
Subject: 673.000 PLANNED ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR THE WEEK OF

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

LIATISON DIVISION

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

Ubw; vPD; WFO
NOVEMBER 30, 2011 TO DECEMBER

Clon Responsive

128




Mon Responsive

**i************************ﬁ**********i********t*****i*****************

DATE:

TIME:

GROUP:

NUMBER :

LOCATION:

PURPOSE :

HISTORY:

11/30/11 - 12/6/11

Continuous

October 6" Coalition // Occupy DC
1000

Freedom Plaza / McPherson Square

Demonstration

NO EXPECTED CIVIL DISOBEDIENCE. NPS Permit# 11-1188

*********t****************************i***************t*******i*i*****

Non Hesponsive

****************************************i**i***i********i**************

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE l_m’ BITHC)

129
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[ ERIIC) ?(WFO)

i, i

From: {LXE)DINHC) l@Kennedy-Center.org]

Sent: Wednesda November 30, 2011 12.07 PM _

To: @nps.gov';[E)E).B)XNC) [(WFO), [, BI7IC) l(PPDY);
BloL e J(PPD)

Subject: FW: Occupy the Kennedy Center

Wanted to alert you to this:

Please let me know if there is additional information that can be passed along to me for preparation & readiness
purposes.

(D)6},
Thanks, (07

{2X6) LXTHC) | The Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts 12700 F Street NW | Washington DC 20566

B {0000 1) BY 202.437.7925 | 'S_Zl

http://www.reddit.com/r/occupywallstreet/comments/mnOyu/occupy the kennedy center and other winter galas

Qccupy the Kennedy Center (and other winter galas) (modified x-post from [occupyDC)

(self.occupywallstreet)

"The weekend of Dec 2nd is "Honors Weekend” at the Kennedy Center [in DC]. A large number
of celebrities will be there for the rehearsals before the filming of the awards ceremony on
Sunday.

In addition to the celebrities, many of the 1% will be in the audience. (Check the list of Kennedy
Center trustees and board members.)

Research will be needed to find out what part of the grounds and buuldmg can be Occupied. The
Kennedy Center was part of the Park Service but they have had some changes so it's not clear
to me if the building and grounds are still NPS, but it is a presidential memorial/federal property,
surrounded by public roads and sidewalks. It's open to the public every day from 10am to
midnight.”

'Tis the season for "Winter Galas" and fundraiser/holiday parties. I heard there is already a
Lincoln Center protest happening, but think about all the big art centers with wealthy patrons on
their boards, and big celebs in attendance.

This e-mail message is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. This message may contain trade secrets,
attorney-client communication, or other privileged and confidential information. Any review, re-transmission,
dissemination, reproduction or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. if you received this in error, please contact the Sender and delete the
material from any computer.



f 2)(B),(L)Y(H) (WFO]
e e e
From: BT kWFO)
Sent: ar ber 30, 2011 5:29 PM
To: DHBLONINC) (WFO)
Subject: Re!
Sounds perfect. | will be in tomorrow. {(U—@) {B)7HC), Non Respansive |our crs

are doing open source searches again tomorrow to look for anymore “occupy” gossir or other info.

lon Hesponsive




|DYEBLITHCY

—
From: |D)E) DUHC) (WFO)
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 1:03 PM
To: OYE) BINC) (PPD); [BEIBINC) _____|(PPD)
Ce: TXE) ©ADEC) (WFO}
Subject: Er{Nen Responsive

Nothing further on the “Occupy” group_l'_b)m(ii
DIGE]

?rom:— T BINC I(PPD)‘“

Sent: Thursday, December :

To: [EB.BHIC) WFO); DO (PPD)
Ce:[BI6LOIHL) WFO

Subject: Re: Non Responsive

i
Thanks for all your helpl Have you heard anything further about the "Occupy" group that is planning to protest here at
the KC?
0)(6),

[T AT A
D)L DY HC)

|on Responsive




I(PID)

N
From: [E@me J(PID)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 9:31 PM
To: r1i
Cc: assessment; idops; idsaics, ird; PIOC
Subject: R1: PID/ADV (Scranton) reported that 12 individuals associated with "Occupy Scranton”

(NRID), peacefully demonstrated at Scranton HS (POTUS site). Demo concluded wio
incident, arrest or known media attention.

Date/Time: 11/30/2011 09:04 PM
Received By:
Caller Title: SA

Caller Name:[B)®.00NC |
Agency/Off: USSS/PID/ADV

Area Code:

Phone #:[00); )77 ]

Rpt #: DEM-00008314

Purpose: Demonstrating against corporate greed
Date/Time From: 11/30/2011 02:30 AM
# Participants From: 12
Marching/Moving:

Location From: Scranton High School
Street # From: 63

Street From: Munchak Way

City From: Scranton

State From: PA

Country From: US

Date/Time To: 11/30/201103:45 AM

# Participants To: 12

Violent Activity/Arrests: N

Location To: Scranton High School
Street # To: 63

Street To: Munchak Way

City To: Scranton

State To: PA

Monitoring SAs: SA[EIE).T]

Group Name: OCCUPY SCRANTON
NRID: x

Details:
On 11/30/2011, at 1430 hours, USSS/PID/ADV (Scranton, PA) SABID) | Tel, {P16),010) | contacted the PIOC to
report the following demonstration information:

Approximately twelve (12) members of the group "Occupy Scranton” (NRID) were demonstrating at Scranton High
School (63 Mike Munchak Way Scranton, PA Tel. #570-348-3489). The purpose of the demonstration was to stop
corporate greed.

The group had no permit. The group had signs and sound. No civil disobedience is e pected.



The demonstration began at 1430 hours EST.

The demonstration terminated at 1545 hours EST without incident or arrest.

No protectee movements were affected and the incident did not receive any known media coverage.
This report will be forwarded to Region 1 for appropriate action.

Queries:

"QOccupy Scranton”

PRISM/MC!: No associable records

TAVISS/CSUR/NCIC/NLETS/TECS: insufficient identifiers to query.

Notifications:

PIOC Supervisor ATSAIC 1435 hours EST
JOC Supervisor ATSAIGPIO) | via JOC PID
JOC UD Supervisor LT. via JOC PID
JOCPID SAl 1540 hours EST
JoCPPD SAl via JOC PID
PPD Lead SAl ' via PID/ADV
PPD Site SAkD)(E).{] via PID/ADV
PPD 2nd Supv ASAI via PPD Lead
FO Supv ASAIC X via PID/ADV
USSS/PDL EOBPDL via email

USSS/PID/ADV SAJEBIET | Source



iP10)

From: W] {PID)}

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 9:31 PM

TO: rl

[of-H amssessment: idops; idsaics; ird; PIOC

Subject: Rl: PID/ADV {Scranton} reported that 12 individuals adsociated with "Occupy Scranton”

(NRID), peacefully demonstrated at Scranton HS (POTUS dite). Demo concluded w/o
incident, arrest or known media attention.

Date/Time: 11/30/2011 09:04 PM
Received By:[/() BIIC)

Caller Title: SA

Caller Name:
Agency/Off: USSS/PID/ADV

Area Code: [2)E]

Phone #:

Rpt #: DEM-00008314

Purpose: Demonstrating against corporate greed
Date/Time From: 11/30/2011 02:30 AM
# Participants From: 12
Marching/Moving:

Location From: Scranton High School
Street # From: 63

Street from: Munchak Way

City From: Scranton

State From: PA

Country From: US

Date/Time To: 11/30/2011 03:45 AM

# Participants To: 12

Violent Activity/Arrests: N

Location To: Scranton High School
Street # To: 63

Street To: Munchak Way

City To: Scranton

State To: PA

Monitoring SAs: SA[PIC) ]

Group Name: OCCUPY SCRANTON
NRID: x

Details:

On 11/30/2011, at 1430 hours, USSS/PID/ADV (Scranton, PA) SA|DIO) | Tel. [EI.PI7C) ] contacted the PIOCto
report the following demonstration information:

Approximately twelve (12) members of the group "Occupy Scranton" (NRID) were demonstrating at Scranton High
School (63 Mike Munchak Way Scranton, PA Tel. #570-348-3489). The purpose of the demonstration was to stop
corporate greed.

The group had no permit. The group had signs and sound. No civil disobedience is expected.

The demonstration began at 1430 hours EST.



The demonstration terminated at 1545 hours EST without incident or arrest.

No protectee movements were affected and the incident did not receive any known media coverage.
This report will be forwarded ta Region 1 for appropriate action.

Queries:

“Qccupy Scranton”

PRISM/MCI: No associable records

TAVISS/CSUR/NCIC/NLETS/TECS: Insufficient identifiers to query.

Notifications:

PIOC Supervisor ATSAIC |P)E). 1435 hours EST
1OC Supervisor ATSAIC via JOC PID
JOC UD Supervisor LT. via JOC PID
JOCPID SA 1540 hours EST
JOCPPD SA|DE) via JOC PID
PPD Lead : via PID/ADV
PPD Site via PID/ADV
PPD 2nd Supv via PPD Lead
FO Supv ASAIC|0)(5). | via PID/ADV
USSS/POL EOBPDL via email
USSS/PID/ADY Source




DXELBHNC) PID)

Ce: assessment; idops; idsaics; ird; PIOC
Subject: R1: PID/IADV (NYC) reported 250 individuals associated|with "“Occupy Wall St.” (RID)
demonstrated outside the Sheraton Hotel (POTUS site) in NYC. Demo concluded w/o
incident or arrest. Demao received local media attention.

Date/Time: 11/30/2011 09:15 PM
Received By:[0i6.0X7i(C) |
Caller Title: SA

Caller Name:
Agency/Off: USSS/PID Advance
Area Code:
W
Rpt #: DEM-00008315

Purpose: Protesting Corporate Greed
Date/Time From: 11/30/2011 07:45 PM
# Participants From: 250
Marching/Moving:

Location From: Sheraton Hotel
Street From: W 53rd St and 7th Ave
City From: New York

State From: NY

Country From: US

Date/Time To: 11/30/2011 10:00 PM
# Participants To: 250

Violent Activity/Arrests: N

Location To: Sheraton Hotel

Street To: W 53rd St and 7th Avenue
City To: New York

State To: NY

Monitoring PDs: NYPD

Manitoring SAs: S "

Group Name: Occupy Wall Street
NRID:
PRISM Case #: 127-673-0086804

Details: pr————
On 11/30/11, at 1950 hrs EST, SA|TT0 D17 | usss/pip/apv, ph: [ """ | qotified the PIOC of the following:

At 1945 hours EST, approximately two hundred and fifty (250) members of Occupy Wall Street (RID/127-673-0086804)
began demonstrating along the corner of West 53rd St and 7th Ave. in front of the Sheraton Hotel and Towers (POTUS
site). No group leader was identified. The demonstration was against corporate greed.

The group was not permitted for a demonstratian. The group had signs, drums, and horns. No civil disobedience was
expected. SAIPEND) lreported that some of the demonstrators possessed video cameras, and local media was on
scene. The group is being monitored by the New York Police Department (NYPD).

1



O

The demonstration terminated at 2230 hours EST without incident or arrest.

No protectee movements were affected.

This report will be forwarded to Region 1 for appropriate action.

Queries:

MCI/PRISM: Occupy Wall Street is of record for similar demonstrations.

Notifications:

PIOC Supervisor
JOC Supervisor
JOC UD Supervisor
JOCPID

JOC PPD
USSS/PPD/LEAD
USSS/PPD/SITE
usss/PRD
USSS/PPD/2nd Sup
USSS/NYC/FO SUP
USSS/GPA

I
USSS/PID/ADV SA|CIO)D)

2000 hours EST
via JOC PID
via JOC PID
2000 hours EST
via JOCPID

via SA[LJO) 67 ]

via SA|

via § »
2227 hours EST
Source




From:

lkb)(ﬁ) OITHC) l(PID)

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 11:00 PM

To: r1

Cc: assessment; idops; idsaics; ird; PIOC

Subject: R1: PID/ADV (NYC) reported 250 individuals associated with “Occupy Wall St.” (RID)

demonstrated outside the Sheraton Hotel (POTUS site) in NYC. Demo concluded w/o
incident or arrest. Demo received local media attention.

Date/Time: 11/30/201109:15 PM
Received By: [(5){©).0)(7)(C) |
Caller Title: SA

Caller Name:
Agency/Off: USSS/PID Advance
Area Code:
Phone #: [0)6).¢)
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

Monitoring SAs: SA |00}

Group Name: Occupy Wall Street
NRID:
PRISM Case #: 127-673-0086804

Details:

On 11/30/11, at 1950 hrs EST, SA[TTTEI7CT_]Usss/PID/ADV, Ph:[PO/OCT | hotified the PIOC of the following:

At 1945 hours EST, approximately two hundred and fifty (250) members of Occupy Wall Street (RID/127-673-0086804)
began demonstrating along the corner of West 53rd St and 7th Ave. in front of the Sheraton Hotel and Towers (POTUS
site). No group leader was identified. The demonstration was against corporate greed.

The group was not permitted for a demonstration. The group had signs, drums, and horns. No civil disobedience was
expected. SAIZ®/® teported that some of the demonstrators possessed video cameras, and local media was on

scene. The group is being monitored by the New York Police Department (NYPD).

1



BUTRE)

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

JOCPPD
USSS/PPD/LEAD
USSS/PPD/SITE
USSS/PPD
USSS/PPD/2nd Sup
USSS/NYC/FO SUP
USSS/GPA
USSS/PID/ADV

ATSAIC

()(8),

BT

ATSAIl

i'O)‘J

LT.j0)o),
SA |B¥0) 6

SA|DNE),
SA [(bX0),
SA|(L)G),(b)
SAICIG),

ASAIC|b

ATSAICM

)0,

2000 hours EST
via JOCPID
via JOCPID
2000 hours EST
via JOCPID
via SA
via SA[{Li6
via SA|)E) ()
via SAl(b)(6),0)
via SA|D)(®) ()
2227 hours EST
Source




VeI o) |(PID)

From: l HO3{ENHC) E(pgo)
Sent: fiesday, November 30, 2011 11:00 PM

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
Received By: [(2©).0XNC) ]
Caller Title: SA

Caller Name:
Agency/Off: USSS/PID Advance
Area Code: 202

Phone #: 6971580

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

Monitaring PDs: NYPD

Monitoring SAs: SA [2/©)0)

Group Name: Occupy Wali Street
NRID:
PRISM Case #: 127-673-0086804

Details:
On 11/30/11, at 1950 hrs EST, SA{?6.0)7C) ] USSS/PID/ADV, Ph: BIELETIC | notified the PIOC of the following:

At 1945 hours EST, approximately two hundred and fifty (250) members of Occupy Wall Street {RID/127-673-0086804)
began demonstrating along the corner of West 53rd St and 7th Ave. in front of the Sheraton Hotel and Towers (POTUS
site). No group leader was identified. The demonstration was against corporate greed.

The group was_not grmitted for a demonstration. The group had signs, drums, nd horns. No civil disobedience was
expected. SA i eported that some of the demonstrators possessed video cameras, and local media was on
scene. The group is being monitored by the New York Palice Department (NYPD).

1



(7 XE)

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

PI0OC Supervisor
JOC Supervisor
JOC UD Supervisor
JOCPID

JOCPPD
USSS/PPD/LEAD
USSS/PPD/SITE
USSS/PPD
USSS/PPD/2nd Sup
USSS/NYC/FO SUP
USSS/GPA
USSS/PID/ADV

0 ]
SA[DIELE) |
SA

SA[(LNE D)
SAIC|"X0),
ASAICIE36;,
ATSAIC[EIE) )

ASAIC|(b)E).(
SA [BIC

2000 hours EST
via JOCPID
via JOC PID
2000 hours EST
via JOCPID
via SA Hoback
via SA Hoback
via SA Hoback
via SA Hoback
via SA Hoback
2227 hours EST
Source




From: [@.ON7C) [PID)

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 11:00 PM

To: r1

Ce: assessment; idops; idsaics; ird: PIOC

Subject: R1: PID/IADV (NYC) reported 250 individuals associated| with “Occupy Wall St.” (RID)

demonstrated outside the Sheraton Hotel (POTUS site) in NYC. Demo concluded w/o
incident or arrest Demo received local media attention.

Date/Time: 11/30/2011 09:15 PM

Received By: ‘(b)(ﬁ),(b}(?)((:) l

Catler Title: SA

Caller Name:
Agency/Off: USSS/PID Advance
Area Code: [©) |
Phone #: {060
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

Street To: W 53rd St and 7th Avehue
City To: New York

State To: NY

Monitoring PDs; NYPD

Monitoring SAs: SA !£§}€f1)=(b> l

Group Name: Occupy Wall Street
NRID:
PRISM Case #: 127-673-0086804

Details:
On 11/30/11, at 1950 hrs EST, SA [©E DI USSS/PID/ADV, Ph: (202) 697-1580, notified the PIOC of the following:

At 1945 hours EST, approximately two hundred and fifty (250) members of Occupy Wall Street {RID/127-673-0086804)
began demonstrating along the corner of West 53rd St and 7th Ave. in front of the Shératon Hotel and Towers (POTUS
site). No group leader was identified. The demonstration was against corporate greed,

expected. reported that some of the demonstrators possessed video cameras, and local media was on

The group vijﬁmitted for a demonstration. The group had signs, drums, and Horns. No civil disobedience was
scene. The group is being monitored by the New York Police Department (NYPD).

1




TNNE)

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
Usss/PPD
UssS/PPD/2nd Sup
USSS/NYC/FO SUP
USSS/GPA
USSS/PID/ADV

ATSAIC |
ATSAIC
Lr. o0

SA[L)I01)

(0)(G}.5)

BI6),

ATSAIC D))
ASAIC[PIE). ]

SA|b)E). ()
({C

2000 hours EST
via JOCPID
via JOCPID
2000 hours EST]
via JOCPID
via SA Hoback
via SA Hoback
via SA Hoback
via SA Hoback
via SA Hoback
2227 hours EST
Source




DA

(P1D}

From: {PID)

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 11:00 PM

Tos: xl

Ces assessment; idops; idsaics; ird; PIOC

Subject: Rl: PID/ADV (NYC) reported 250 individuals associatell with “Occupy Wall St.* (RID)

demonstrated outside the Sheraton Hotel (POTUS site) lin NYC. Demo concluded w/o
incident or arrest. Demo received local media attentiiom.

Date/Time: 11/30/2011 09:15 PM
Received By: [BIE)BYTIC) ]
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
Monitoring SAs: SA[CL® |

Group Name: Occupy Wall Street
NRID:
PRISM Case #: 127-673-0086804

Details:

On 11/30/11, at 1950 hrs EST, SA USSS/PID/ADV, Ph: notified the PIOC of the following:

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
expected. SAeported that some of the demonstrators possessed video carheras, and local media was on
scene. The group is being monitored by the New York Police Department (NYPD).



(B)AE)

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

PIOC Supervisor ATSAIC| DX, 2000 hours EST
JOC Supervisor ATSAICITTF | via JOC PiD
JOC UD Supervisor LT via JOC PID

JOC PID 2000 hours EST
JOC PPD via JOC PID
USSS/PPD/LEAD via SA
USSS/PPD/SITE via SA[DIG).0) |
USSs/PPD AN via SA!W)@W _
USSS/PPD/2nd Sup ' via SA [T67.0)
USSS/NYC/FO SUP ATSAIC [570) 5 via SA li}'ﬂi é"i’ii")
USSS/GPA ASAIC|®©). 2227 hours EST
USSS/PID/ADV A0, ®) Source




A\,

fs‘ DHB)LRHNC)

(PID)

From: (PID)

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 11.00 PM

To: r1

Cc assessment; idops; idsaics; ird; PIOC

Subject: R1: PID/ADV (NYC) reported 250 individuals associated with “Occupy Wall St.* (RID)

demonstrated outside the Sheraton Hotel (POTUS site) in NYC. Demo concluded w/o
incident or arrest. Demo received local media attention.

Date/Time: 11/30/201109:15 PM
Received By: |10
Caller Title: SA

Caller Name: |©1©10X7)C)

Agency/Off: USSS/PID Advance

Area Code:
Phone #: |0)(©).1)

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

Monitoring SAs: SA ‘:b;i(;g);’(t’) I

Group Name: Occupy Wall Street
NRID:
PRISM Case #: 127-673-0086804

Details:
On 11/30/11, at 1950 hrs EST, SA|BIE).DI7IEC)

USSS/PID/ADV, Phe[ B EHICT
, Ph:

notified the PIOC of the following:

At 1945 hours EST, approximately two hundred and fifty (250} members of Occupy Wall Street (RID/127-673-0086804)
began demonstrating along the corner of West 53rd St and 7th Ave. in front of the ?heraton Hotel and Towers {POTUS
site). No group leader was identified. The demonstration was against corporate greed.

ey



i

The group was not permitted for a demanstration. The group had signs, drums, and horns. No civil disobedience was
expected. SA ‘ eported that some of the demonstrators possessed video cameras, and local media was on
.scene. The group is being monitored by the New York Police Department {NYPD).

BH/HE}

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

PIOC Supervisor ATSAIC|5)0), 2000 hours EST
JOC Supervisor [ via JOC PID

JOC UD Supervisor via JOCPID
JocPID 2000 hours EST
JOCPPD viaJOCPID
USSS/PPD/LEAD via SA|2/6).0)
USSS/PPD/SITE via SA {(D)5).0) |
Usss/ppPD via SA[[L)6).0) ]
USSS/PPD/2nd Sup via SA{D)0).(0)
USSS/NYC/FO sup via SA }@iﬁé)@)
USSS/GPA ‘ 2227 hours EST
USSS/PID/ADV (D) Source




From: BOENTC) | pppy)

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 11:00 PM

To: rl

Cc assessment; idops; idsaics; ird; PIOC

Subject: R1: PID/ADV (NYC) reported 250 individuals associated with “Occupy Wall St." (RID)

demonstrated outside the Sheraton Hotel {POTUS site) in NYC. Demo concluded w/o
incident or arrest. Demo received local media attention.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Date/Time: 11/30/2011 09:15 PM
Received By: [(0)(5),0)7)C) ]
Caller Title: SA

Caller Name: |(©10).017)C)
Agency/Off: USSS/PID Advance
Area Code:

Phone #: [()6B)7)
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

Monitoring SAs: SA ;(‘ﬂg{a),(b) ]

Group Name: Occupy Wall Street
NRID:
PRISM Case #: 127-673-0086804

Details:

On 11/30/11, at 1950 hrs EST, SA| 0O/ E0 USSS/PID/ADV, Ph: (6. EINT)

natified the PIOC of the following:



At 1945 hours EST, approximately two hundred and fifty (250) members of Occupy Wall Street (RID/127-673-0086804)
began demonstrating along the corner of West 53rd Stand 7th Ave. in front of the Sheraton Hotel and Towers (POTUS
site}. No group leader was identified. The demonstration was against corporate greed.

The group was not permitted for a demonstration. The group had signs, drums, and horns. No civil disobedience was
expected. SA (b)) () reported that some of the demonstrators possessed video c%meras, and local media was on

scene. The group is being monitored by the New York Police Department (NYPD).

{BXHEY

|
|
!
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

PIOC Supervisor ATSAIC[BE, ] 2000 hours EST
JOC Supervisor ATSAIC via JOC PID

JOC UD Supervisor LT. [0 via JOC PiD
JocPID SA|DIO)©) ] 2000 hours EST
Joc PPD SA via JOC PID
USSS/PPD/LEAD SADI0). via SA[EIEI0 |
USSS/PPD/SITE SA |0 via SA[E)(0),0)
USSS/PPD SAIC|O)E). via SA|0)(0),0)
USSS/PPD/2nd Sup ASAIC( via SA[0)(6).0)
USSS/NYC/FO SUP via SA
USSS/GPA 2227 hours EST
USSS/PID/ADV Source
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